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. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING APPEAL BOARD

In the Matter of

APPLICATION OF TEXAS UTILITIES Docket Nos. 50-445
GENERATING COMPANY, ET AL. FOR and 50-446
AN OPERATING LICENSE FOR
COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC
STATION UNITS #1 AND #2 (CPSES)

CASE'S WRITTEN ARGUMENT ON ISSUES

As indicated in the attached CASE's Motion for Leave to File Response,
CASE (Citizens Association for Sound Energy), Intervenor herein, hereby files
this, its Written Argument on Issues to be argued orally on January 139, 1983,
in the NRC Public Hearing Room, in Bethesca, Maryland. This is necessary since
CASE is unable to attend and is unable to find anyone else who can represent

us at the January 19 meeting.

NEW INFORMATION

Certifications of Charles A. Atchison

As part of the continuing information which CASE has presented in these
proceedings regarding the qualifications and competence of CASE witness Charles
A. Atchison, we are attaching hereto (CASE Attachment 1) copies of the Record
of Qualification and Certification of Nondestructive Personnel and corresponding
Certificates of Completion certifying that Mr. Atchison has now received his
Leve1 I1 Magnetic Particle Inspection Certification and his Level II Liquid
Penetrant Inspection Certification. These rertifications were recently received
by Mr. Atchison and reflect test results and certification by an independent
qualification agency for Mr. Atchison's present employer. We believe that these
documents are self-explanatory, and further confirm the findings of the Admini-

strative Law Judge of the U. S. Department of Labor (see CASE Attachment 1 to ,
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CASt's Brief in Qpposition to the NRC Staff's Exceptions to the Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board's Order Denying Reconsideration of September 30, 1982,
dated December 21, 1982, and filea December 22, 1982).

Possible Blacklisting of Jack Doyle

We are attaching a copy of a letter we have just received from CASE
witness Jack Doyle (CASE Attachment 2). We have talked by phone with Mr.
Doyle regarding this matter, and he is convinced that he has been blackballed
because he testified, under subpoena, as a witness for CASE in the operating
license hearings on Comanche Peak. He has been unable to find a Job since
he testified in the hearings.

We will not take the <pace and time here to quote from Mr. Doyle's open
letter, but we urge the Board to read it in iis entirety. CASE believes it
is highly pertinent to tne issues at hand and should be considered in these
proceedings. We realize that Mr. Doyle's letter is not in the form of a sworn
affidavit; however, we just received it on 1/8/83 and we are asking him to
confirm his statements in affidavit form. We ask the Board's leave to file

it as soon as we receive it and that it be considered.

Investigation of Allegations of Michael Chandler

Last week, CASE received a copy of the Region IV NRC investigators investi-
gation report on allegations made by Michael Chandler, I&E Report 50-445/82-29,
50-44€/82-15 under cover letter of Dec. 21, 1982 (CASE Attachment 3). It should
be noted tnat names and other information have been blacked out in many instances.
The handling of this investigation report is puzzling to say tnhe least, in light
of the fact that CASE had received the statement from Mr. Chandler, turned it
over to the NRC for investigation, then entered it as a limited appearance state-

ment in the September 1982 operating license hearings (which at the time we



oelicved would be the last week of hearings). (See CASE Attachment 4.)

The cover letter to the Licensing Board from CASE, the cover letter to the
NRC investigator from CASE, and Mr. Chandler's original statement are already
in the public record, including in the transcript of these proceedings (tr.
48v6/7-4877). We will discuss this further later in this pleading.

Affidavit of Roy Keith Combs

On Suncav, 1/9/83, CASE met with Roy Keith Combs, and typed up the attached
affidavits under his direction (CASE Attachments 5 and 6). Mr. Combs' statement
raises still further questions about the manner in which the NRC investigator
handled the investigation of allegations made by CASE witnesses Henry and Darlene
Stiner. Mr. Combs was one of the individuals Henry Stiner told the NRC investi-
gator to contact regarding his allegations. This will be discussed further
later in this pleading.

Other Attachments

We are alsc attaching copies of some news articles which may be of interest:

CASE Attachment 7 -- 12/15/82 WALL STREET JOURNAL article (referred to
in Mr, Doyle's. open letter)

CASE Attachment 8 -- 1/1/83 DALLAS TIMES HERALD article
CASE Attachment 9 -- 1/7/83 FORT WORTH STAR-TELEGRAM article

CASE Attachment 10 -- 1/9/83 WESTWARD article (magazine supplement in
DALLAS TIMES HERALD)

The people of this area and this country are very concerned about the
matters being raised in the Comanche Peak proceedings. Many eyes will be

watching to see how the NRC resbonds to these issues.

Other Potential Harassment of CASE Witnesses

We have recently gotten indications of possible harassment of other CASE

witnesses. We do not have all the facts about this at this time; however, we

are monitoring the situation closely and will advise if necessary in the future.



DISCUSS ION

A

One of CASE's continuing excess burdens in these proceedings has been and
continues to be that we have often had to take on the duties and responsibilities
of an Intervenor while at the same time doing work that the NRC should be doing.
This has been true in regard to supplying the Licensing Board with copies of
the NRC Staff's own Inspection and Enforcement (I&) Reports (which would not

have been in the record but for CASE]L in regard to keeping the Board properly
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informed ot significant matters pertinent to these proceedings®, and in regard

to the current situation where whistleblowers and potential witnesses are coming
to CASE rather than the NRC because they no longer have any confidence in the
NRC's ability and/or willingness to thoroughly investigate allegations and to

protect the confidentiality of whistleblowers and potential witnesses3.
The July 14, 1982, FEDERAL REGISTER (Vol. 47, No. 135, pages 30453-30459)

contained a Final rule, effective October 12, 1982, on Protection of Employees
Who Provide Information. It stated, in part (page 30453):

"The (Nuclear Regulatory) Commission, to effectively fulfill its mandate,
requires complete, factual, and current information concerning the regu-
lated activities of its 1icensees. Employees are an important source

of such information and should be éncouraged to come forth with any items
of potential significance to safety without fear of retribution from their
employers. The purpose of the final rule is to ensure that employees are
aware that employment discrimination for engaging in a protected activity,
for example, contacting the Commissiorn, is i1legal ‘and that a remedy exists
through the Department of Labor. The organizations subject to the rule
should understand that the Commission will not permit any interference
with “ommunications between the Commission's representatives and employees
of such organization. In addition to redress being available to the in-
dividual employee, the Commission may, upon learning of an adverse finding
against an employer by the Department of Labor, take enforcement action
against the employer because the employer engaged in illegal discrimination."”

' See discussion at bottom of page 36 on, CASE's 12/21/82 Brief in Opposition
to the NRC Staff's Exceptions to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's

Order Denying Reconsideration of September 30, 1982.
2 See ASLB Memorandum and Order of Janvary 4, 1983, pages 5 and 6.
3 See CASE Attachments 5 and 6 hereto.



These tru]y‘nob1e and praiseworthy ideals unfortunately bear little
resemblance to the reality of the situation ir regard to Comanche Peak. To
the contrary, the NRC Investigators have admitted that "It appears to be a
common belief among them (certain Comanche Peak employees who desired to re-
main confidential) that their simple cooperation with NRC investigators may
be interpreted as an act of disloyalty by their employers.4" There is no
indication anywhere in the record of these proceedings that the NRC investi-
gators did anything to discourage that idea. Nor is there any indication that
the NRC investigators ever advised any whistleblowers or potential whistle-
blowers of the remedies available through the Department of Labor or the
possibility of enforcement action against an employer by the NRC "upon learn-
ing of an adverse finding against an employer by the Department of Labor."

In fact, according to the sworn affidavit of Roy Combs (Attachment 5
hereto), copies of NRC Form 3, Notice to Employees, are not posted in a sufficient
number of places to permit employees to observe a copy on the way to or from
their place of employment, as required by NRC regulations. (Mr. Combs' state-
ment is consistent with what CASE has heard from other workers and former
workers at the plant.) Mr. Combs further states that "Until last night (1/8/83),
I didn't know there was any kind of protection for whistleblowers."

This gives rise to still further questions about the NRC Region IV's
dealings with whistleblowers and potential whistleblowers. If this is indeed
the case, why hasn't the Region IV NRC office monitored and required the
Applicants to comply with the regulations in this regard? In any event,
we feel certain that by the tire an investigation is made by the Region IV

office of this allegation, the Notice to Employees will probably be posted

4 See CASE Attachment 9, page 2, A.5., -of CASE's 12/21/82 Brief in Opposition

t> the NRC Staff's Exceptions to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's
Order Denying Reconsideration of September 30, 1982.



as required, thereby assuring that the NRC investigators will have to report
that they can neither substantiate or refute the allegation. If CASE had

the investigatory authority of the NRC, the question would never have come
up; one of our first priorities considering the testimony and record in these
proceedings would have been to see to it that the Notice to Employees were
posted as required beginning October 12, 1982, to prevent a recurrence of
something similar to what happened to Mr. Atchison.

At any rate, perhaps CASE's bringing this allegation to light will assure
that the notices are properly posted and that at last Comanche Peak employees
will be made aware of their duties and rights regarding reporting construction
deficiencies which may be a danger to the public hcalth and safety. We would
certainly hope so. We would also hope that it will not be necessary for CASE
to have to bring this matter up again at a later time again and that the notices

will stay up.

The apparent failure to post the required copies of NRC Form 3 is even more
important when taken in conjunction with another point. If ever there were an
instance when enforcement action should have been taken as discussed in the
FEDERAL REGISTER notice, it is surely the case of Charles Atchison. One would
think that the NRC would have been interested enough in the outcome of the
Labor Board hearings to have inquired about the results or gotten on the service
list to receive a copy of the decision. Perhaps they did inquire. But even
assuming that the NRC Staff did not know about tie December 3, 198Z, recommended
decision of the Administrative Law Judge through those channels, the indisputable
fact is that they were given this information and supplied a copy of the deci-
sion itself with CASE's 12/14/82 Motion to Supplement our admitted exhibits
(CASE Exhibit 738, which has now been admitted into evidence by the Licensing

Board; see the Licensing Board's Memorandum and Order of January 4, 1983,



page 2). A copy was also attached to CASE's 12/21/82 Brief in Opposition to

the NRC Staff's Exceptions to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's Order

Denying Reconsideration of September 30, 1982 (CASE Attachment 1 thereto),

and portions of the decision were quoted and discussed in our 12/21/82 pleading.
The urgency of taking prompt enforcement action in Mr. Atchiscn's case

was increased by the findings of the Department of Labor investigation into

Mr. Atchison's firing by Tompkins-Beckwith at the Waterford III nuclear p]ant5:

"Mr. Atchison was terminated only after he testified at the hearing of
the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
in connection with the licensing of Texas Utilities' Comanche Peak Steam
Electric Station.

“Although Tompkins-Beckwith maintains non-validity, the date of hiring

of Mr. Atchison directiy corresponded to the date of the hearing at which
Mr. Atchison was scheduled to testify (July 26, 1982) thus potentially
rendering his unavailability for testimony. This is reinforced with the
fact that there were quite a few present and past connections between per-
sonnel of Tompkins-Beckwith and Brown and Root. For example, C. T. Brandt,
Quality Assurance Manager for EBASCO at Comanche Peak and the man who
requested Atchison's discharge at Comanche, formerly was with Tompkins-
Beckwith at Waterford III; Jerry Magner, the man who solicited and processed
Atchison's application, formerly worked for Brown & Root; and Pete Foscolo,
Project Manager for Tompkins-Beckwith at Waterford III, up until approxi-
mately eight months ago was employed by Brown & Root at their home offices
and at Comanche Peak.

“...Lastly, although newspaper articles had appeared in local Ft. Worth-
Dallas newspapers starting as early as June 7, 1982 (at least six articles)
stating that Mr. Atchison had been fired from Brown and Root, the only
ones that prompted Atchison's discharge were the ones of July 29 and

July 30, 1982 - days corresponding to Mr. Atchison's testimony at the
hearing."

The firing of Mr. Atchison a second time at Waterford, by Mercury of Norwood,

was also the subject of a Department of Labor investigations. The findings of

S See CASE Exhibit 684A, Attachment to Atchison September 1982 testimony; also,
see discussion on page 10 of.CASE's 12/21/82 Brief in Opposition to the NRC
Staff's Exceptions to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's Urder Denying
Reconsideration of September 30, 1982.

6 see CASE Attachment 2 to CASE's 12/21/82 Brief in Opposition to the NRC Staff's
Exceptions to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's Order Denying Reconsidera-
tion of September 30, 1982.



that investigation indicate a continuing link with Mr. Atchison's initial
.
firing from Comanche Peak:

"Mr. Atchison was terminated only after it was disclosed that he had
been in the employ of Tompkins-Beckwith, a contractor at the same Water-
ford Three worksite, notwithstanding that fact that Mercury of Norwood,
Inc. was informed that Mr. Atchison's discharge from Tompkins-Beckwith
was determined by the Wage and Hour Division's investigation to have
been discriminatory.

"Information came to your company (Mercury of Norwood) that Mr. Atchison

had worked for Brown and Root at the Comanche Peak project. It was also
brought tc the attention of Mercury of Norwood's officials that Mr. Atchison
had been considered a 'troublemaker' while there. Conclusion might easily
be drawn that the factors of prior employment with Brown and Root and Tompkins -
Beckwith, employment laced with controversy dealing with reporting of po-
tential safety violations and subsequent testimony at safety hearings, could
be the reason for his termination from Mercury of Norwood. Even giving
EBASCO's policy of prohibiting contractors, '...from soliciting the non-
manual employees of other contractors' an interpretation most favorable

to Mercury of Norwood as it relates to the question at hand, would not,

it is felt, lead a reasonable person to conclude that a primary concern

when terminating Mr. Atchison was the fact that he was previously employed
by an on-site contractor.

"In concluding, if the site policy of not hiring any employee who has worked
for another contractor at the site is pivotal it has the effect of pre-
petuating a violation of the Act ad infinitum. This is especially true
where the facts show Mr. Atchison's termination from Tompkins-Beckwith

was illegal."”

What else does it take to convince the NRC that enforcement action is

necessary and in order? The July 14, 1982, FEDERAL REGISTER Final Rule states

that "the Commission may, upon learning of an adverse finding against an employer
by the Department of Labor, take enforcement action against the employer because
the employer engaged in illegal dizcrimination.” Yet here we have just such a
DOL finding7, coupled with strong circumstantial evidence that a snowballing

effect has occurred and continues to grow from the initial illegal discrimination,

7 As indicated by the Licensing Board in these proceedings, there is no well-
founded reason to believe that the Department of Labor recommended decision
will be reversed by the Secretary of Labor. See page 6 of the Licensing
Board's January 4, 1983, Memorandum and Order.




thereby perpetuating and increasing the chilling effect of the initial i1legal
firing of Mr. Atthison. This has and continues to act as a strong deterent
to prospective whistleblowers coming forward to report potentially significant
construction deficiencies.

The fact that the NRC chose not to take prompt enforcement action has

now had the effect of encouraging and perpetuating the idea that whistleblowers

can be fired at Comanche Peak at the whim of the utility or its contractors

with the approval of the NRC. At this point in time, CASE believes that the

only adequate remedy to counter this idea is swift and stringent enforcement
action, including but not necessarily limited to a stiff fine. This action
will probably have to come somewhere other than from the NRC Region IV office
based on their past enforcement action regarding Comanche Peak and the attitude
which they have exhibited regarding whistleblowers). CASE cannot believe

that there is not someone who received our instant pleading who is concerned
enough to put a quick end to this flagrant violation of Department of Labor

and NRC regulations. We would hope that that someone is the NRC itself; it

is a bitter pill for this Intervenor to completely lose confidence in the

established regulatory system.

In addition to the questions raised in our 12/21/82 pleading, still further
very troubling questions have been raised by the Affidavit of Roy Combs (CASE
Attachment 5). What kind of "confidentiality" is it when someone beiny inter-
viewed regarding allegations is called into the Administrative Building, left
sitting in the NRC waiting room where everyone could see him, where he saw
other individuals coming and going from interviews with the NRC? It is apparent
from the comment and treatment by Mr. Combs' General Foreman to the effect that
Mr. Combs was "probably a stoolie" that he was aware that Mr. Combs had talked

with the NRC. How did he find out? Did he also know what Mr. Combs had said? )
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Who heard the tape recording that the NRC investigator made of the interview?
What happened to'the tape? Who has it now? When Mr. Driskill contacted

Mr. Combs by phone later, Mr. Combs told the investigator that he didn't care
about remaining confidential and also told him the reason he didn't care was
because of what had been going on at work and that he thought he was being
harassed because he had talked to the investigator. Why didn't Mr. Driskill
advise Mr. Combs that he had redress available through the Department of Labor?
Why didn't Mr. Driskill tell Mr. Combs that if the Department of Labor made

a finding that the employer had engaged in illegal discrimination, the NRC
might take enforcement action against the employer? And perhaps the most

disturbing question of all: Why did an NRC investigator advise a potential

whistleblower/witness to remain confidential?

It should be noted that Mr. Combs has stated in his affidavit (page 4,
Attachment 5) that now that he knows that there is protection available to
whistleblowers tc protect their jobs and to protect them from other illegal
discrimination, he wants "to be protected and to pe able to bring these probiems
to someone's attention who will see that they are corrected without my being
fired because of it." Whatever has hapbened in the past in regard to CASE's

witnesses, we want to go on record that this Intervenor fully expects and

demands protection for this whistleblower and potential Qitness. We do not

believe that the NRC Region IV office can be relied upon to monitor compliance
by Applicants and their contractors in this regard. We therefore request

that the Appeal Board and/or the Licensing Board (or whatever agency within

the NRC is responsible for handling matters such as this) monitor such com-
pliance and take swift enforcement action should any discriminatory actions
occur against Mr. Combs. We further request that this agency monitor Appli-

cants' compliance on a continuing basis with the regulation that copies of
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NRC Form 3, Notice to Employees, be posted in a sufficient number of places
to permit employbes to observe a copy on the way to or from their place of

employment, as required by NRC regulations.

I&E Report 82-29/82-15

Although not identified as such, 82-29/82-15 (CASE Attachment 3 hereto)
is the investigation report regarding allegations of Michael Chandler. As
discussed earlier in this pleading (pages 2 and 3), the handling of this I&E
Report is puzzling to say the least. Names and other information have been
blacked out in many instances. CASE had received Mr. Chandler's statement
through the mail (see CASE Attachment 4 hereto), turned it over to the NRC for
investigation, then entered it as a limited appearance statement in the September
1982 operating license hearings. The cover letter to the Licensing Board from
CASE, the cover letter to the NRC investigator from CASE, and Mr. Chandler's
original statement are already in the public record, including the transcript
of these proceedings (tr. 4866/7-4877).

It was a fairly simple matter to match up the dates of the August 4 letter
and meeting by CASE with the NRC investigator, the June 14 statement by Mr.
Chandler, and the allegations themselves. We would assume that it would have
been equally easy for the Applicants to figure out that _this investigation
report was concerning Mr. Chandler's allegations, using the “nformation already
in the public record. What then, was the reason for the NRC's blacking out
the information on CASE Attachment Page 6, which apparently discussed the meet-
ing held with the writer and her husband and NRC Investigator Richard Herr in
his office on August 4, 19827 Who is being protected from whom? Why was the
writer's name blacked out in this investigation report but not blacked out in
the back-up "sanitized" notes regarding the allegations of Henry and Darlene

Stiner (see CASE Exhibit 666C-17)? Why did the NRC black out the writer's



name in I&E Report 82-29/82-15 (although the writer had identified herself

in the public récord) while arguing that the NRC Staff acted properly when

it prefiled testimony concerning the QA/QC allegations which had been made

by Mr. Atchison to the NRC (on the basis that Mr. Atchison had identified him-

self as a former QC inspector employed by Brown & Root, prefiled testimony

setting out a number of allegations concerning QA/QC practices at CPSES, made

statements to the press repeating the allegations, and had been identified

by CASE as a witnesss)? The Staff's position is eternally inconsistent.
Further, the information (what is left after being "sanitized") in I&E

Report 82-29/82-15, to anyone who was not familiar with the original documents

which led to the investigation, would be very misleading, to say the least.

For example, it is stated "On September 2, 1982, (blacked out) employed at

the Comanche Peak construction project, Glen Rose, Texas, was interviewed by

NRC Investigator R. K. Herr and NRC Inspector L. E. Martin at (blacked out).

(Blacked out) executed a signed sworn statement, Attachment (2), wherein he

jdentified four areas of alleged 'deficiencies' ard drew a map depicting the

exact location of these deficiencies. (Blacked out) further described these

deficiencies as follows...." (CASE Attachment 3, Page 9.) This would give

the impression that the person interviewed was presently employed at Comanche

Peak. However, if one reads further, it is obvious that the person interviewed

was Michael Chandler himself, who no longer works at Comanche Peak. The report
states: "(Blacked out) other general allegations of deficiencies identified

in his previous statement of June 14, 1982, were addressed in the following

manner. .. (Blacked out), after reviewing the nonconformance reports, stated

8 see page 4 of NRC Staff's 11/17/82 Brief in Support of Its Exceptions to
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's Order Denying Reconsideration of
September 30, 1982.
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that the deficiencies identified in the nonconformance reports and subsequent

corrections appedred to address the concerns that he identified in his previous

statement of June 14, 1982." (Emphases added.) The June 14, 1982, statement

referred to is obviously Mr. Chandler's original statement which CASE supplied
to the NRC investigator.

This leads to the obvious question: Are there other portions of the
“sanitized" report which, because of the blacked out portions, are also misleading?

No help in resolving this question is to be found in the "(blacked out)
signed statement" or "(blacked out) signed sworn statement" which are indicated
to be Attachments 1 and 2 to the report (CASE Attachment 3, Page 14). CASE
did not receive copies of those statements with the report, and upon inquiring,
we were told that those statements were not being released to the public and
CASE would not be given copies of them. It is not clear whéther these are the
same documents which CASE originally supplied to the NRC investigator (in which
case, why wouldn't they have been provided, since they are already in the public
record of these proceedings anyway?) or new statements by the alleger or others.

Apparently this was the first investigation report done at Region IV under
the new system where the investigative section has been separated from the
inspection section, and we can look forward to these "sanitized" investigation
reports in the future. If this is the case, it may well be that (at least
in CASE's mind) the reports will raise more questions than they answer.

There are several other questions raised by this report; however, we will
make only two further comments about it at this time. Mr. Kelley, the NRC Senior
Resident Reactor Inspector at Comanche Peak, stated that his report was regard-
ing conditions as they existed as of August 31 or September 1, 1982, and that
he could not comment on the conditions as they existed in January 1980 (CASE

Attachment 3, pages 11 and 12). CASE would be interested to know what the
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conditions were between the time the allegations were reported and the time
the investigatioh was made, and whether or not the NRC made any attempt to
ascertain whether or not the conditions with which Mr. Chandler was concerned
had existed prior to the time the allegations were reported and had been re-

paired prior to the NRC's beginning the investigation (apparently on August 31,
1982).

There is one further concern expressed in Mr. Chandler's original June 14,
1982, statement (CASE Attachment 4, page 3). Mr. Chandler indicated that he
is presently incarcerated in a Federal Correctional Institution, and states:
"Prior to incarceration, 1 was working at the Comanche Peak nuclear power plant
construction site under the name of Michael Gale Maxfield, identification
number T-797. I was arrested at the site on January 11, 1980. The very fact
that a fugitive could obtain employment at the site caused questions to be
asked about their security measures, especially when it was learned that my
Job gave me access to all areas of the construction job, even the most confidential."
It is interesting to CASE that the NRC investigators were apparently not at all
concerned about this disturbing fact, and if one did not have the original state-
ment from Mr. Chandler and relied solely on the investigation report by the NRC,

one would never have even been aware of it. Why wasn't this concern addressed

by the NRC investigators in their investigation report?
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LEGAL ARGUMENTS

As CASE has' stated previously, we do not have an attorney to advise
us regarding the legal cases and arguments. We have to depend primarily
on our common sense in intarpreting court cases and NRC rulings. We will
attempt to present our understanding of the two cases cited by the Appeal
Board in its December 30, 1982, Order in that light.

Westinghouse Eiectric Corp. v. City of Burlington, Vermont, 351 F.2d 762 (D.C.

Cir. 1977):

It would appear to CASE that this case has much to say which is relevant

to this proceeding and the issues at hand. It makes it very clear that there

should be no hard and fast rule of confidentiality under all circumstances

and that each case should be considered individually and that a balance of

competing interests should be struck in each case in deciding whether disclosure

of an informer is essential to a fair determination of a cause. The Licensing

Board in this instance has carefully considered and weighed such considerations

and found that the names and documents in question are essential to a fair

determination of the cause before it. As pointed out by the Licensing Board,

it "must reach conclusions on the serious charges that the Applicants discharged

a quality control inspector because he was properly reporting nonconformances

at the site. To do so, the Board must evaluate the credibility both of Mr.

Atchison and the other individuals, including Mr. Driskill.“g
The Licensing Board has not sought to learn the identity of any individual

who allegedly has requested confidentia]ity]o.

But, as pointed out by the
Board, "...this does not mean that it is reasonable to withhold all informa-

tion because one or two individuals out of ten or eleven desire confidentiality.

3 Page 6, Licensing Board's August 4, 1982, Order to Show Cause.
0 Page 4, Licensing Board's September 30, 1982, Order Denying Reconsideration.
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A single request for confidentiality cannot be used to shield an entire investi-
gation from scrutiny in an adjudicatory setting." In the Westinghouse case,
citing the Supreme Court's decision in Roviaro v. United States, 353 U. S. 53,
77 S.Ct. 623, 1 L.Ed.2d 639 (1957), the court stated that it would seem from
this opinion "that an informer can waive the privilege...It is difficult to see
how the Government could prevent him from revealing himself, practically or
theoretically, or why, as a matter of policy, it would want to do so." Since
according to the NRC investigators, only two of the ten individuals now desire
confidentiality, there is no rational reason for the Staff to continue to
refuse to identify the other eight. The reasoning preseited by the Staff
that to identify the other eight could lead to one's being able to identify
the other two is a lame reason indeed, which, if used as a precedent, could
presumably lead to everyone involved in future NRC investigations being kept
confidential (even if they did not request it) because one utility official
who might have an ax to grind wanted his name kept confidential.

CASE must question the NRC's strong commitment to keeping the identity
of whistleblowers confidential, considering the testimony and information
prought out in the Comanche Peak hearings. This, then, inevitably leads
one to question what other possible reason could there be for refusing to
obey the Board's order in this instance. As we have indicated before, CASE
has no investigatory authority and we do not have the answers to these many
questions. But we urge that someone with proper authority ascertain the
answers.

As set forth in the Westinghouse case, again referencing the Roviaro
opinion, "The purpose of the (informer's) privilege is not to protect the
particular informer from retaliation, but to protect the flow of information

to the Government." It further states that "The Roviaro balance should be



struck in each case...in deciding whether disclosure 'is essential to a fair

determination of a cause.' 353 U.S. at 61. 77 S.Ct. at 628."

Black v. Sheraton Corp. of America, 47 F.R.D. 263 (D.D.C. 1969), affirmed,
564 F.2d 550 (D.C. Cir. 1977).

In our Tayman's review of the second of the two cases the Appeal Board
indicated in its Order, there appears to be nothing %0 support the Staff's
claims. It discusses the Westinghouse and Roviaro cases and their applications,
and states: "...the Court must balance the public interest in protecting
the flow of confidential information to the government against the individual's
right to prepare his defense, 386 U.S. at 310, 87 S.Ct. 1056, citing 353 U.S.
at 62, 77 S.Ct. 623."

Surely the building of a nuclear power plant and consideration of whether
or not to grant an operating license to the Applicants is one of the most
important areas in which the public interest must be considered. It has
always been CASE's position that the public interest lies in having all the
facts come out -- and they will come out, whether before the plant is granted
an operating license, or after it has begun operation and perhaps had a serious
or even catastrophic accident.

CASE's position regarding whistleblowers has already been detailed in
previous pleadings which we have already asked the Appeal Board to consider
(see especially CASE's 9/3/82 Answer to NRC Staff's Response to Order to Show
Cause and Motion for Reconsideration and CASE's Motions, bottom half of page
4 through page 6). We will not reiterate our position here, but ask that the

Appeal Board consider all the pleadings we have previously indicated.

CASE regrets that we have been unable to include more information herein
and that we have not been able to addréss more fully the particular cases cited

by the Appeal Board. However, the other matters. which CASE has discussed herein
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and in our previous pleadings is of such overriding concern, where the cradibility
A

of the NRC itself ana the entire licensing process is called into question, that

we have of necessity devoted most of our time to getting that informatior intc

the hands of the Board.

We also regret very much that we will be unable to attend the Jznuary 19

oral argument in Bethesda.

Respectfully submitted,

. Edg,
.) Juanita E11is, President
ASE (Litizens Association for Sound Energy;
1426 S. Polk
Dallas, Texas 75224
214/946-9416
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RECORD OF QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION
OF NONDESTRUCTIVE PERSONNEL

.

NAME Charles A. Atchison

EMPLOYER Tri-Con Industries

TYPE OF CERTIFICATION:

MAGNETIC PARTICLE: LEVEL I [] LEVEL II [X] LEVEL III []

PENETRANT: LEVEL I [ ] LEVEL II [ ] LEVEL III D
TESTS RESULTS:

GENERAL 24 .8%

SPECIFIC 23.0% COMPOSITE 87.2%

PRACTICAL 39.4%
CERTIFICATION DATE: 1-23-82 RECERTII'ICATION DATE: 11-23-83
TECHNICAL TRAINING: See Company Records
‘EXPERIENCE: See Company Records
EYE EXAMINATION: SEE EYE EXAMINATION FOLDER
QUALIFICATION AGENCY: Universal Laboratory, Inec.

ADDRESS * 2633 S. Garland Road
Garland, Texas 75041 .

EXAMINER: Charles Stanley DATE: 11-23-82
FMPYOYER REPRESENTATIVE: _(14Gw—N (liniatin DATE: !/-23-82

NOTE: EQUIPMENT, PROCESS AND OPERATORS CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH MIL-STD-410D.
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RECORD OF QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION

OF NONDESTRUCTIVE PERSONNEL

L]

NAME charles 4. .itchison

EMPLOYER Tri-Con Ind:stfies

TYPE OF CERTIFICATION:

MAGNETIC PARTICLE:  LEVEL I [ ] LEVEL 1I [] LEVEL III [ ]
PENETRANT: LEVEL I [ LEVEL 1I LEVEL III [ ]
TESTS RESULTS:
GENERAL 25.84%
SPECIFIC 26.7% COMPOSITE 90, 5%
PRACTICAL 138.0%
CERTIFICATION DATE: 11-23-82 RECERTIFICATION DATE: 11-23-83
TECHNICAL TRAINING: S2e Company Records
EXPERIENCE: See Company Records
EYE EXAMINATION: SEE EYE EXAMINATION FOIDER
QUALIFICATION AGENCY: Universal Labor:atory, Inc.
ADDRESS : 2625 3. Garland Foud
Garland, Texas 75041
EXAMINER: Charles Stanley DATE: 11-23-82
. i
EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVE: (Ll ) (ut\nathy  DATE: ,/.23.52

NOTE: EQUIPMENT, PROCESS AND OPERATORS CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH MIL-STD-410D.
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.- This is to certify

- CHARLES A. ~ATCHISON
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An open lelicr from an
Mnerican dizcident

/n article by John R lmshwiller titled "Troubled Projcct"appeared
in the lall Ctreet Journal on Uece,15,1952.The article raiscd several
provocative questions,twe of which I address at this time.

The first question asked is"liow facility in Ohio got z0 near
congleation with so many problems",The second quection,whicn also
appecrs on rage one and is attributed to RepeM.K.Udall of Arizona,is
"It makes one wonder how many other Zimmers might be lurking out there,."

The article would scem to suggest that these two questions would
require at least two answers,The fact is that a single answer will
surfice.In fact one word would,with mocdification,lead to an under-
standing cf both questions and the word is "intimidation",

The law requires that:all violations of safety criteria at a
iluclear facility be rejorted immediately (10CFR21.1).The law further
states that those who report such violations,request invectigations by
the leReCe or appcar as a vitness before 2n 1ieR.Ce investigative board
or hearing ars participating in a fedcrally protected astivity(10 CTR50,7
Pederal Register July,14,1982.volume 47 number 135 page 135).Beyond
this the cripinal ccées of the United Stales prohibit the intimidation
of witnesses who appear in proceedings pending or who have appeared
before any department,agency or committee of the United States Governe
ment(18UCC1505) . llowever these are merely the laws and noble as they
appear,they do not of themselves,imply that justice will prevail,

Justice in America is only available to those with the power
roquired to incure that there share (or more) is aquircd,those with
the monetary means to buy it and to a very limited degree thiose villing
to make the nccescary sacrifices required,for the powerlecss,in chort,
there is no justice only the pursuit of justice and the hope that a
small measure of it is attainable.

As a case in point:I appeared,under subpoena,as a witnes> in the
hearings before the Alomic Jafety and Licensing Board concerning the
licensing of the Comanche Peak Uicam Illectric Station Glen Rosc Texas.
Refusal to appear is a Federal crime(Contenpt section 231 itomie cnergy
Act 1954 as amended).Compliance on the other hand is tantamount to
conmiting economic suicide,unless you plan on staying with your present
employer until retirement in which cace it is fair to assumc that if he
fircs you the proot of discrimination may be easy to exhibit.Un the other
hand if you quit your job or arc unemployed ut the time that you appear
as a witness(as was the situation in my case)you will find that there
is little protection in the rcal world against "Blacklisting",

This insidious practice ic one of the moct difficult to acjucicate.

It is this difficulty vuich renders ull of the laws and all of the pro=—
nouncements of proteelion by the il.R.C. muteybecause now tic 2roblen

is reduced to subjeetivity contorted by legal gmnastics.inparently

I missed an asterick vhen I rcad the laws offering vrotection to vite
nesses because it must state in the law "Justice will prevail if you

can beat the batlcrics of attorucys that wre employed by your adversary

nd do it in there arcna',
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Whtn newsaen ask "why" 1 find it amusing beccause I anc everyone
in the Huclear industry know the answer—In America there arc tuo m
laws but little justee;too much frcedom but still no Justice, therefor
to speak out counter to the desires of those who wield the power will
reoult in severc repercussions,The result isyin the case of tiic nuclear
industry,too many Zimmers with too many problems which will become all
too apparent in the event that an carthquake occurs in proxizity to
one of the ‘enginecring fiascos vhich is passed off as state of the arte

|
|
|
|
|
freedom and power without justice is tyrany (Plato The Republic).
|
\
|

-~
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION IV
611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000
A ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011
"".
Dockets: 50-445/82-2S :
50-446/82-15 DEC 21 1982

Texas Utilities Generating Company

ATTN: Mr. R. J. Gary, Executive Vice
President & General Manager

2001 Bryan Tower

Dallas, Texas 75201

Gentlemen:

This refers to the investigation conducted by Mr. R. K. Herr of the Office
of Investigation, and Messrs. L. E. Martin and D. L. Kelley of our staff
during the period August 4 to September 17, 1982, of activities authorized
by NRC Construction Permits CPPR-126 and CPPR-127 for the Comanche Peak
facility, Units 1 and 2.

Areas examined during the investigation and our findings are discussed in
the enclosed investigation report.

Within the scope of this investigation, we found no instance where you
failed toc meet NRC requirements.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosure
will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room unless you notify this office,
by telephone, within 10 days of the date of this le*ter and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within 30 days of the
date of this letter. Such application must be consistent with the require-
ments of 2.790(b)(1). '

Should you have any guestions concerning this investigation, we will be
pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

i} s =
.\7<JV1?¢?§aﬁ<»/~—————’
G. L. Madsen, Chief’
Reactor Project Branch 1

Enclosure:
Appendix - NRC Investication Report
50-445/82-29; 50-446/82-15

cc:
Texas Utilities Generating Company

- ATTN: H. C. Schmidt, Project Manager
2001 Bryan Tower
Nallas. Texas 75201
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CONTROL OFFICE:
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PARTICIPATING PERSONNEL:

REVIEWED BY:
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Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Alleged Electrical Deficiencies

DN 50-445/50-446

4-82-012

REGION 1V STATUS: CLOSED
August 4 - September 17, 1982
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rRichard K. Herr, Acting Uirector
O Field Office, Region IV

Lawrence £. Martin, Reactor Inspector
Reactor Project, Section B, Region IV

0. L. Kelley,
Senior Resident Reactor Inspector
Reacior Project, Section A, Region IV

Roger/A. Fortuna, Acting Deputy Director
Office of Investigations
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.Jemés A, Fitzoeraldy Acting Director

OQffice of Investigations
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SUMMARY

Investigation of alleged electrical deficiencies that occured from
August, 1979 to January, 1980 in the constructicn phase of the Comanche Peak
Nuclear Power Plant at Glen Rose, Texas, included an interview of

the review of numerous electrical records, and the
inspection by NRC personnel of identified alleged elecirical "deficiencies."”
Investigation disclosed that three of the four basic alleged "deficiencies" were
in the areas of non-safety wiring. During August and September, 1982 all alleged
deficiencies were examined and no irregularities were found. Review of noncon-
formance report records did identify similar deficiencies discovered in the
December 1973 through January/Feoruary 1980 time frame; however, these deficien-
cies were properly addressed in 1980.

.-
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DETAILS
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>

Purpose of Investigation

The purpose of this investigation was to investigate allegations of electrical

"deficiencies" during the 1979/1980 construction phase of the Comanche Peak
Steam Electric Station, Glen Rose, Texas.
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Background

On Auust 4, 1982,

w1th'NRC Inves.xgator R. K herr ai the NRC off1ces
: ~a copy of a

v, 0 At S
in Ar11ngtor Texas. €
statement executed on §

' :y“-“ra ’_:- 22 Al i e
constructmon“ at the Comanche Peak site located in Glen Rose, Texas.
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Interview of m

_x‘-',,,-~“~x‘ s By T P20 gt S e b R, ML R Ty T
Brown and Root, contractors for Comanche Peak construction, was interviewed by
NRC Investigator R. K. Herr at the construction site located in Glen Rose,
Texas.: ﬁbexp‘lained that he was present during the 1979 time frame, and in
December 1978, the electrical department created a “"termination crew." (TR
stated that this crew would check out all electrical (safety and ncn-safety)
wiring to ensure that work had been accomplished and that the work was done
satisfactorily. (@) remarked that the men assigned to the work crews would
submit handwritten reports to show what work was done, where the work was
done, and the status of the work. CEFSRLemphasized that this crew checked the
electrical wiring before the Quality Control Inspectors were advised that the
electrical wiring was ready for inspection. @B explained that the termin-
ation crew conducted a preinspection review-«f all electrical work. ENER
also pointed out that, if a geficiency was noticed and reported, thc deficiency
would be addressed before the Quality Control Inspector would conduct his
inspection. WA explained that this extra "check out" by the electrical
personnel was used as a management tool to show the electrician where problems
arose and to point out various potintial deficiencies. CEEEERstated that the
Quality Control Inspector could st.11 find various deficiencies, and that

the practice of utilizing "termination crews" to check the electrical wiring

is no longer being used. E*=EA remarked that “termination crews" were not a
requirement in the Brown and Root procedure or instructions, but were merely
an extra check for the electrical department itself, and therefore, none of
‘the handwritten reports or status sheets were kept.

~ » .
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The Review of EdtTz et —~, Daily Time Sheet
On August 31, 1582, & review of CETRS R ER®>0ai]y Time Sheet, TS

et B e b ity S ie] DY NRC Investigator R. K. Herr at
the Comanche Feak construction-site; Glen Rose, Texas was accomplished. Tris ..
review disclosed that €ESSEZRTIworked for Browm and Root (contractors) from
August 21, 1979 to January 11, 1980. The records further disclosed that from
August 21, 1979 to January 1, 1980, GERSMEN®S worked on non-safety related wiring.

According to the records, EESSXE—Sworked for the “termination crew" from
January 3 to January 11, 1980.




Interview of CHDCONISIEETES

-

On September 2, 1982, empioyed at the
Comanche Peak constructzon project,_Glen Rose,_lexas,_was_inierviewed by NRC
Investigator R. K—Herr-and-NRC-InspectorL. E. Martin at (CESFSERORTEINEITETY ™ =

m &Ny executed a signed sworn statement, —
Attachment (2), wnerein he identified four areas of alleged "deficiencies" and

drew a2 map depicting the exact locatienedéwthese def1c1encies. LTy further
described these deficiencies as follows:

(1) Motor control center located in the circulation water system:
use of 1000 MCM cable, using 750 MCM lug that was drilled to
accept larger cable.

{2) Auxiliary Building, Reactor No. 1: 1lug designed for an
approximate screw size of 3/8 inch was used on a terminal
blozk designed for #10 screws.

(3) Switch Gear Room, Reactor No. 1, black cable: Tug
designed for % inch screws were used on terminal blocks
designed for #10 screws.

(4) Annunciator logic panels, Control Room, Reactor No. 1,
black cable: improper cable splicing and wiring to the wrong -
side of lugs.

other general allegations of deficiencies identivied in his previous
statement of June 14, 1982, were addressed in the following manner.
expressed concern with the improper installation and check-out of Cannon type
plugs. E=ZMSIEP was provided NRC Inspection Report 50-445/80-13, dated -
May 21, 1980. m stated that after reading the NRC Inspection Report,
the report answered all his concerns in this area. (EEANEEEEY had also
expressed concern regarding the patch1ng/repa1r1ng of damaged cable, faulty
grounding, and wiring not protected from abrasions. llll!iﬂ, was prov1ded
eight nonconformance reports covering the above general allegations that were
issued from December 20, 1979 to March 18, 1580 and subsequently corrected.
m, after reviewing the nonconformance reports, stated that the deficiencies
identified in the nonconformance reports and subsequent corrections appeared
to address the concerns that he identified in his previous statement of
June 14, 1982. '

EITEED explained that (DR T 5y, he was not in
3 pos1t1on to determine 1t nis concerns were addressed proper y pointing out
: did not have aczess to the nonconformance reports or NRC inspection
reports. Further, ESB®) remarked that most of his work was with non-safety
cable. How'ver, he stated that between January 2 and January 11, 1980 he was
assigned to the Electrical Departuent “termination check-out crew" that went
around to ensure that all work was dcne properly, and that some of the items

he checked could have been safety related. -

\
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stated that he was unaware of QA/QC activities or procedures that
took place subsequent to the checli-out crew activities on all safey-related
activities. CFRENERY also expressed concern that when cad-welding was done,
welders only protected an area of about 3 feet; however, EFoIsgey had not.. — » ..o
inspected any cf these to detérmine if any cables had been damaged.and could _____
not identify any specific areas for follow-up by NRC.
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.

Inspection of Alleged Deficiencies

On Augus:. 31, 1982, Dennis L. Kéii;;; NRC Senior_ Resident Reactor Inspector ==
(SR1), assigned to Comanche Pe2k, Glen Rose, Texas, met with NRC Investigator

R. K. Herr to review the allegations set forth bym

Allegation Number 1: Kelley was able to physically locate the motor control
center (MCC) located in the circulating water system, as described in the
allegation concerning the use of 1000 MCM cable with a 750 MCM lug. Kelley
stated that he inspected the area in question and found no 1000 MCM cable in
the motor control center. Kelley reported that he did find one 750 MCM cable
in MCC XB3-2 that is matched up to the proper lugs. He also found that the

MCC 1B3-2 contained paired 350 MCM cables properly terminated. Kelley remarked
that as of August 31, 1982, no improper wiring was evident in the MCC's of

the circulating water system.

On September 17, 1982, Kelley advised that the areas of the alleged deficiencies
that were identified bym_‘%?in his statement of September 2, 1982
(see below), were locatea wiln TNE @ tance of the maps drawn by

Allegation Number 2, Auxiliary Building, Reactor No. 1, improper screw size
for lugs: Kelley stated that he physically located this area utilizing Map
No.. 1, and found that there were no washer/screws in panel 5 or 6. However,
he did discover a number of screws with attached washers. Kelley explained
that upon close examination he found that the washer attached to the screws
is an intricate part of the screw (manufactured together) and it not an add-on
as it may appear at first glance. Xelley stated that some screws contained
brass plate and some contained chrome plate. Kelley remarked that the chrome
plate gives the appearance of a steel washer and could easily be mistaken for
steel. Kelley concluded that as of September 1982, there was no improper
wiring in this area. .

Allegation Number 3, Swith Gear Room, Reactor No. 1, improper screw size for
Jugs: Kelley stated he physically Jocated this area utilizing Map No. 2 and
found that the same conditions existed as per &llegation No. 2, above. Kelley
added that as of September 1982, when he inspected Switch Gear Room, Reactor
No. 1, no improper wiring was observed.

Allegation Number 4, Control Room, Reactor No. 1, splicing and cable termina-
tion to wrong side of fuse block with some shaving of the lugs: Kelley stated
he physically located this area,. using Map No. 3, and found no evidence of
shaving or erroneous termination of cable. Kelley further stated that he checked:
the section in question as well two other sections in the control panel and
found that there was no evidence of lugs being shaved and added that blocks were
of such a nature that it makes no difference which side accepts power leads.
Kelley remarked that there were three blocks located in this area at the time of
his examination. He did not find any improper wiring. Kelley confirmed
statement that the wiring in this area is black cable wiring, and
1s non-safety. ~
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Kelley stated that during his inspection effort, he also examined safety and
non-safety cable in the locaticn of (EHEETEE® concern, utilizing Map No. 4,
to determine if any cables were pulled too tight. Kelley explained that the
cables are tied off with tie_wraps_and anchored with adhesive clips to hold
wires down and stated he found adequate slack in these cables. Kelley pointed
out that these conditions are in axistence at the present time. However, he
could not comment on the conditions as they existed in January 1980.
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L)

Status of Investigation

The status of this—investigation-is-CLOSED,—— = = === -:m=- - -—1:ﬂ’73-—-;_
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% 1426 8. Polk
” Dallas, Texas 75224

L/Gko-gLLe
(CITIZENS ASSN. FOR SOUND ENERGY) /7"
' September 15, 1982

Adninistrative Judge Marshall E. Miller Cr. Richard Cole, Member

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Kerneth A. McCollom, Dean

Division of Engineering, Architecture
and Technology

Oklahoma State University

Stillwater, Oklahoma 74074

Subject: Application of Texas Utilities Generating
Company, et al. for an Operating License
for Comenche Peak Steam Electric Station
Units #1 and #2 (CPSES)

Docket Nos. 50-445 and 50-446

Limited Appearance Statement
Michael Chandler

Gentlemen:

On July 12, 1982, CASE contacted the Board and all parties via a telephone conference
call to discuss an usual situation which CASE had encountered. On Friday, July 9,
1982, in the afternoon mail, CASE received a signed statement from Michael Chandler
regarding allegations of improper and faulty workmanship at the Comanche Peak plant
in regard to electrical construction (including control panel wiring). The problem
was that Mr. Chandler is presently incarcerated at the Federal Correctional Insti-
tution in E1 Reno, Oklahoma.

During that conference call, CASE indicated to the Board and the other parties the
above information and a few other brief details. The best possibility that the Board
offered was that Mr. Chandler's statement be submitted by CASE as a limited appearance
statement in these proceedings.

However, upon further reflection, we felt that the magnitude of the problems indicated
by Mr. Chandler's statements were such that they should be more thoroughly looked into
than what might be the case if they were submitted only as a limited appearance state-
ment. Subsequently, following the hearings in July, CASE contacted Mr. Richard Herr,
Acting Director, Field Office Investigations, NRC, Region IV, Arlington, Texas, and
turned Mr. Chandler's statement over to him for investigation (see copy attached of
CASE's August 4, 1982, letter to Mr. Herr, and copy of Mr. Chandler's statement).

Mr. Herr at that time indicated that he did not expect to be able to conduct his
investigation prior to the September hearings, and as far as we know at this time,
the investigation has not been done. Although CASE would like to cooperate with
the NRC in its investigation of these allegations, we also strongly belfeve that
the Board should be aware of thesz allegations and that they should be included as
a part of these proceedings. We are therefore submitting Mr. Chandler's statement
herewith and request that the Board consider it as a limited appearance statement.

Sincerely; : ;i
.f{(f I f./.-d ( Coeome’
Attachments (Mre. Y uani®s F11ic, Pracidant
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e ' 1426 5. Polk
ot e Dallas, Texas. 75224

¢ L /Qk6-GLLE
(CITIZENS ASSN. FOR SOUND ENERGY) < 7777

.

August 4, 1982

Mr. Richard Herr

Acting Director, Field Office invesitgations
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Room 1114

Arlington, Texas

Dear Mr. Herr:

i 5 I am attaching a copy of the statement of Michael Chandler, an inmate at *he
; Federal Correctional Institution, [) Reno, Oklahoma, who states that he worked

i a% the Comanche Peak nuclear power plant until he was arrested there on January
f 11, 1980.

He alleges certain specific electrical faults of construction at Comanche Peak
which we believe should be investigated more tho=uughly than the only other
- avenue open to us, that of presenting his statement as a limited appearance
- statement in the operating license hearings for Comanche Peak. The members
En e of the Board in those proceedings, the NRC Staff attorney Marjorie Rothschild,
¥ and the attorney for the Applicants, Nicholas Reynolds, are aware of the alleger's
. name, his assumed name at the time he worked at the plant, the date he was picked
up onsite, and the fact that his allegations concern electrical matters including
e = problems with the control panels. fhey do nol know the specific details of his
« 7. allegations.

We ask that you expedite this invesitgation as much as possible and that the
following be done:

1. That the investigation be made by you personnally,

2. That information regarding your investigation not be given to Donald
Driskill or Robert Taylor prior to your making the actual physical
investigation yourself.

3. That I be kept apprised of the progress of your investigation.

4. That I be provided with a copy of the investigation report as soon
as possible (I assume®this would be in the form of an "nspection and
Enforcement Paport).

5. That the Applicants be asked to waive the usual period for review
for proprietary information due to the fact that the Comanche Peak
licensing hearings are due to resume September 13.

Sincerely,

CASE (CITIZENS ASSOCIATION FOR SOUND ENERGY)

.;_.: - 7 P
f%,_‘,,‘ y CO# v v (C/‘v

il {Mrs.) Juanita E1lis, President
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. STATEMENT OF MICHAEL CHANDLER .

My mame is Michael Chandler, Register No. 03030-06L, and I am
presently incarcerated at the Federal Correctional Imstitution, El Reao,
Oklaheama. Prior to incarceration, I was vorking at the Camanche Peak
puclear power planmt constructionm site undur the name of !Michael Gale
Maxfield, identification number T=797. I was arrested at the site oo
Jamuary 11, 1980« The very fact that & fuzitive could obtein employment
at the site caused questions to Le asked about their security measures,
ezpecially when it was learnod that my job gave me access to all areas of
the comstruction job, even the most conficential.

I can persounally attest to and will be supported by documented records
of several faults in the electrical phase of construction at Comanche Peak
as of Jamuary 11, 1980. Having been employed as a journeyman electrician by
Brown & Root, Inc. during the latter part of 1979 until Jamuary 11, 1000 at
Camanche Peak, I worked in the electrical "termination crew" doing tne
actual physical terminatlon of the wiring and later oun the “checkout crew®.
This latter crew checks the wiriug done by the termination crew as to aocuracy
and proper termination technijue. I was reguirad to turm in a written and
signed report om each cable checked by me. Some, if not all ot these faults
can be verified and located through these reports. These faults include
improper lug sizing and actual physical alteratinn of lugs, splicing of cable,
patehing of damagec cables, improper pin setting om "canon® typs plugs,
faulty grounding, wiring not properly protected from abrasion, wire tension
& ee eww.. ..-t00 high,.and improper protection of cables during thermal welding.

Lugs are a wiring device that attach to the ends of wires or cables as
an ald to termipstion and come in a variety os rtyles and sizes. The "ring
type" used at Comanche Peak has a hole in iis tongae to accept screws from
terminsl blocke. I[hese holes can be of varyinz size dependent mpon what
diameter or stud size screw the terminal block is engineered for. A stud
size 8ix is smaller in diameter in both the threaded portion and the head of
the screw than a stud size 8 or 10, ‘he 1. = for thece, in order to fit the
different terminal blocks and screw size - «t the sume time malntain the
amperage capacity they are rated for, are marufactured with a different shaped
tongue. for example, #12 copper wire has an anperage rating of 20 amps, and
& lug designed to acoept the wire musi nave thne sane or larger ampacity. The
rating of the wire is determined by the cia cter ol tne copper conductore The
ratinz of & lug is determined by the size ani snape of the tongue. It must
have a speciric area of its surface in contact with the terminal block or its
anpacity will be lessened. 4 lug vith its tuniue aesigued for a #10 screw has
a bole in its tongue t'at is larper 1 .an tie hole iu one desined for a #6 or
#8 screw. The tonzue is also wider and tnimner. .& a lug designed for a #10
serew is usec on a terminal block designed ror une “ith #b screws, its ampaci ty
is lessened bec.use & #U screw bavin a smaller Le . vive only applies pressure
to the iuncr ring of the l.; tongue caisin; a "bellin " effect. it causes ths
outer edges of the tongue to curl outward, -1so les: area under the screw head
is in copmtact with the terminal L’.ck becausc of its larger hole. There &re
msay instances where this :.3 happenua at Conanche Peak. Tame of these are:

1. Awdliary suilding Keactor gl---luv des’ ned for an approximate screv eize
of /3" was used om a terminal bLlock uesigneu for #10 screws. 1lhiw vas dome
with the ald of a steel washer with. t iie use of contact aid to prevemt eleo-
trolyeis cetween the two dissimilar uetals.

-]e
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2. OSwitehgear Room. Several luys designec for 1/4" screws were used wu
terminal tlooks destgned for #10 screws.

These two instances stand out in my minc but there are wany nore
in particular concerning the circulating water system and [ire comtrol)
however without reference materials 1 camnot be more specific. Howevr ',
there is at least cae instance I can recall--in fact for which I am at
least partially responsible. This is the terminationm of & 1000 MCM cable
with the use of a 750 .iCM lug that was arilled to accept the larger cable
sise. It was done after protest by both myself and Cenunis Neaves, another
journeyman working as my partmer ou the terminatiom cre<. Drilling the lug
affected its ampasity in two mannere: one, it reduced thc amount of metal
to conduct electricity and it was & bolt type mechanical lug, meaning that
the lug was secured to the cable by means of a bolt or set screw in its body.
Drilling the lug body had the effect of lessening the number of threads to
not more than three or four for the set screw to be screwed into. This was in
a Motor Comtrol Center in the Circulating water system. Any failure in the
circulating water system which provides coolant water for the reactor could
poeseibly cause very serious problems.

At least one cable in the Annunciator Logic Panels in the control

roam for Reastor #1 was spliced in the annunciator panel itself and covered
onr with other wires to bide it from sight. lhe cable was too large (it
vas assuned) to terminate on the fuse block to which it was designated.

Upon examimation of tone fuse block I found the cavle terminated to the

wrong side of it. Had it been terminated on iie correct size the original
cable would have fit. The splice was nade on the orders of Frank Platt,

the Ceneral Foreman over termination. also Iln the Annunciator panels there
wvere several "Canon" type plugs in whicli the pins were not seated properly.
This can cause the commector pins to be pusheu back into the body of the

plug cawsing the pin or pins to have poor contact. Lhé Annunciator Logle
Pansle give the alarm if auy part of the system malfunctiocns. Any malfunction
in tho aanunciator syst.m can cause no alarm to be given in any emergency to
which the plant may be subject.

Portions of the groundi- eystem for tue cable trays in the Spreader
Reom were damaged either by o vloyee collectin; copper or deliberate
vandalismm, Strands were cut frc¢ *he callus in several places. The comdwotors
were never cut entirely in two bul the removal of a strand of no matter M
length reduces the capacity of the conductor.

In the Control Center for Reactor #1 literally hundreds and possibly
thousanos of wires were brought out of their metal raceway and pulled sharply
over their sharp, unprotected edjes, making them particularly vulnerable to
abrasion and vibration. hvery portion of every sysiem in the plant could
be adversely affected by this faulty procedure.

At least oue cable in the Switchygear Moom was damaged while being
pelled. Its insulation was nicked in several places and patched with heat
shrink tubing instead of being replaced.

In at least two instances wirss or cauies were 100 short by only &
matter of inches for proper termination. .licse were pulled very tightly
and terminated. They were pullec ii_ht enough that there is the possibility
of their being pulled from their lu s. Oue of these is in the Spreasder Eoamj
another is in a Motor Comtrol Center ia tihe Ziroulating <ater Systea.

-
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.

"Cad welding" or ther-al welcin: of the proundin_ conuuctors om
the cable trays was done after many cables had already been pullea
through them. I could not inspect tor camage, out the only protection
used on the cables wa. an asbestos olanket that orotectec only the
cables i1 the immediate vicinity of the weld.

{ an necessarily vague on whicu Larticular cabinet or ponel or
even systea to which I refer due to timu elapsed and the largze number
of systems cn whiech 1 worked. .itn reference materials the location
of these faults could be much more closcly identified as could others
not mentioned speciiically herein.,

Signea this _(ﬁ/‘” _ day or June 1982 at 21 f2no, Uxlahana

-
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROY KEITH COMBS

My name is Roy Keith Combs. T reside ét 1020 Plaza Drive, Granbury,

Texas 76048.

Al

I hired on at Comanche Peak in December 1979, as a structural welder.

I worked two years in pipe hangers, then was transferred to the pipe welding
department. I am certified in plate, carbon plate, stainless steel plate,
stainless steel pipe, carbon pipe, gas tungsten arc welding, shielded metal
arc welding.

I have been shown a copy of NRC Form 3 (5-82), Notice to Employees, on
which it is stated that "copies of this notice must be posted in a sufficient
number of places in every establishment where activities licensed by *he NRC
are conducted, to permit employees to observe a copy on the way to or from their
place of employment." 1 have never seen a copy of this Notice at Comanche Peak,
to the best of my recollection. I will look closely when I return to work
tomorrow to be sure I did not overlook it.

I was contacted by the Nuclear Regulatory Comaission regarding allegations
made by Henry and Darlene Stiner, by investigator Donaid Driskill. He contacted
me at work. They called me in out of the field to talk to the NRC investigator.
I was told by my immediate supervisor, Thad Turner, to report to Charlie Scruggs'
office, the Assistant Project Manager for Brown & Root. I was just told to go
down the hall to his office and sit and wait in the NRC waiting room, in the
Administrative Building. It was located so that all the'superintendents knew
that I was there, and that I would be talking to the NRC. I was by myself at
that time, and saw Al Marcot (not sure of spelling) come out of the NRC office.
When I came out of the NRC office, Isaiah Pickett and William Lamb were waiting
to go in. A1l three of them are welders.

When I went into the room, Donald Driskill was there. No one else was there.
There was a tape recorder on the desk, and he recorded the meeting. He told

me that Henry Stiner had made some allegations and said that I knew about some

e
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things that were not by procedure at the piant, He wanted to know if I had
ever plugged any‘base plate holes or done any iliegal welding out there. 1
told him yes. He asked me if there was anything that I did that might cause
serious damage to the plant or the people around it. I told him no. I felt
that I didn't know that much about the stress of welds, that I'm a welder,

not an engineer. [ felt that I wasn't really qualified to say whether it would
damage the health and safety of the plant or the people.

He asked me about whether or not rod cans were plugged in like they should
be. I told him that I had seen negligence and improper rod control, and that
I had seen them unplugged longer than they are supposed to be.

He asked me about whether or not I knew anything about illegal plug welds
in base plates. [ told him that I did know about a hole being drilled in the
wrong place and their having to fill it in aud redo it, using i1legal weld filler
material and without QC being informed, and then making the hole again in the same
area. I told him about other instances in the north cable spread room {(Unit #2),
the 796 yard tunnel of Safeguards #1. In the Safeguard #1 yard tunnel there was
improperly installed tube steel. The angles cf the tube steel were cut wrong
which by procedure would have left too much gap between the tube steel and the
base plate.

He asked me about non-Q material being used for & material on pipe hangers
and supports. I told him that each crew had their own symbols and they were able
to stamp whatever numbers they wanted to on the material.

After 1 talked to the NRC investigator, my General Foreman, Paul Collon
(not sure of spelling), and Tiiad Turner, my immediate foreman, began treating
me differently from what they had before. For instance, Paul Collon made a

comment later to the foreman of a group I had been loaned out to that same day

pre
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to "watch this guy -- he's probably a stoolie." 1 worked for him for the
remainder of that week, then was loaned out to somebody else to work on hard
welds that were hard to get to or something they had been putting off, It
wouldn't be considered a good job -- it was the sh-- detail. I also had to
wald Timited access welds. It seems like they saved up a lot of them for me

to do, in the hottest part or the coldest part of the buflding. It seemed

to me that I was being punished for talking to the NRC. This kind of thing's
been going on ever since I talked to the NRC. ['ve been tc the doctor for nerve
medicine because of all this. It's affected my home life. I've had problems
between me and my wife because of it.

Last week 1 told them i've had emough of it. It's got to stop. My
foreman fixed me up with a transfer back to the pipe hanger department where
I was before. I don't know what it's going to be 1ike when I go back to the
pipe hanger department tomorrow. They're having problems riaht riow in the
pipe hanger department and I feel that they need me as a competent welder.
But they want welders that will conform tc what they say.

I had just come back from my vacation when I was contacted again by
NRC investigator Driskill by phone. This was over a year ago to the best
of my recoliection. He telephoned me at home. He said if the Jjudge subpoenas
my name in court that he would have to probably tell him my name. I told
him I didn't care, and I told him the reason I didn't care was because of
what had been going on at work. I told him I thought I was being harrassed
because I had talked to him. He said he was sorry. He told me if he was
me, he would remain confidential. He didn't say why, but I assumed he meant

to keep from being blacklisted.

U
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I have not been contacted by the NRC since I talked to Mr. Driskill
by phone over a ;éar ago.

I know of other problems in construction at the plant both in regard
to hangers and the piping which could be significant safety factors. Until
last night, I didn't know there was any kind of protection for whistleblowers.
Now that I do know, I want to be protected and to be able to bring these problems
to someone's attentic "~ will see that they are corrected without my being
fired because of it. I've ried to tell my immediate supervisor, Thad Tumer,
and he told me to just forge ' . it, that this line had to be completed
by this evening or possibly we'd all be looking for a job.

I have read the above statement, which was prepared under my direction,

and it is true and correct tc the best of my knowledge and belief.

Roy Kei % Combs -

Date: 1/9/83

é%ness
M :
1tness

STATE OF TEXAS

On this, the 9th day of January, 1983, personally appeared Roy Keith Combs,

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument,

and acknowledged to me that he.executed the same for the purposes therein expressed.
Subscribed and sworn before me on the 9th day of January, 1983.

&7 4al . VP g o o ‘
Notary Pub;ic %n and for the State of Texas

/
My Commission Expires: ~a /2P~
7




, CASE ATTACHMENT 6 - Page 1 of 1
AFFIDAVIT OF ROY KEITH COMBS

My name is Roy Keith Combs. I reside at 1020 Plaza Drive, Granbury,
Texas 76048. i

This is a supplementary statement in addiiion to my other statement

of this same date.
JO S AL

There is a defect in a piece of }2= pipe. A piece of a consumable
insert is hanging inside of the pipe. It has supposedly been bought off,
but there is no possible way it could have passed RT (radiographic test) or
X-ray. It should be very smooth inside, and the insert should have been
melted and consumed and none should be left hanging down inside. The proper
procedures could not have been followed. If it has been finaled out (which
it has), the documentation was falsified. I'm not sure whether it is a Class
1, 2, cr 3, but I know it is Q (safety-related). I can supply the location.

There are other problems at the plant of which I have personal knowledge,

and if I am allowed to testify in the operating license hearings for Comanche

Peak, I will discuss them further in my testimony.

fo, Leit) N

Roy Keith/Combs

Date: 1/9/83

5;étness

/
Lty a “Z?jszgybiégl

Witness
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In Ohio Is Raising a Host of Troublesome Questions

Continued From First Page

I've ever seen.” says Victor Gllinsky, one of
the sgency's {ive ruling comunissioners.
For its part, Cincinnati Gas & Electric
strongly defends its conc i t and the quality
of the Zimmer plant. A 1Dokesman for the
utllity admits that there are *‘paper-work
deficiencies” in the construction records and
that some repairs are needed, but he adds:
“Basically, we think the plant construction
is safe and sound." (Cincinnati Gas & Blec-
tric owns 40% of Zimmer; & unit of Co
fumbus, OChlo-based American Electric
Power Co. has a 28.5% Interest in the facil-
ity, and Dayton Power & Ligh! Co. owns the

rest.) .
Whatever the merits of the respective ar
guments, the fact is that the NRC was get

routine inspect’on reports—went largely un-
heeded untl. coe Thomas Applegate ap-
peared on the scepe. _

The 31-year-old Mr. Applegate is an un-
likely figure for the role he bas been playing
in the Zimmer affair. A private detective
with no nuclear background, he first came
tc Zimmer in November 1979 in the course
of investigating a domestic squabble: the
husband of the couple involved happened 1o
work at the plant.

During the domestic probe, Mr. Apple-
gate uncovered evidence of timecard cheat-
ing by Zimmer workers. He brought that to
the attention of utility officials, who were
sufficiently impressed to hire him as an in-
vestigator at the construction site tn Decem-
ber 1578. A month later, be was let go. The
utility says his work was finished. Mr. Ap-
plegate insists he was fired because hé was
exposing construction problems at the
plant

Belng dropped didn't daunt Mr. Apple
gate. In early 1980, un his own, be called the
NRC in Washington with his charges, which
included theft of materials and defective
welding at Zimmer. He talked several times
10 staff officials, he says, but didn't think
they were showing enough interest. He then
placed another call to the agency, demanc.ed
10 speak with the p man and was con-
nected with John Ahearne, the acting NRC
chalrman. “Twenty-four bours later . . . two
NRC iovestigators were at my tront door,”
he recalls.

Bul the detective was soon 10 be disap
pointed. The NRC Investigation resulted in
only ave, relatively minor, citation. “They
just surfacely treated my allegations,” he
asserts. “I've spent more time looking for a
Jost dog." (In hindsight, Nunzio

the NRC's cwrrent chalrman, that
the commission's initi e
1ales have been more cam-
prehensive.)

S0 Mr. Applegate went to the press and
managed to generzte a few stories, includ-
ing a lengthy piece In the Chicago Sun-
Times. And in May 1380, he contacted

Government A t
'L.EM&.%AM& mastly
goverument. the private detec-

sE.§

the

tve was a private citizen, GAP wok the | follow

case.
Enter Thomas Devine, GAP's legal direc-
tor. In the 31-year<old Mr. Devine, Mr. Ap
piegate found someone willing and able to
probe into matters at Zimmer, (In

& career, Mr. Devine says, “I had to decide
whether 1o be a lawyer or an investigative

- | reporter. 5o 1 became an investigative law-
-|yer.”) Mr. Devine and his colleagues at

GAP talked to every source suggested
Mr. Applegate and followed every | ad pro-
vided by the private detective and then de-
veloped new sources and leads of their
own.

When the GAP investigators felt they had
enough evidence of an inadequate investiga-
ton by the NRC, they went to the special
counse! of the Merit ms_Protection
Board, a fede
whistle-blowin vernme, | . The
CAURSEY, Tripressed v - O ects 1o
ushed_the NEC for 2 response to GAP's

P

charges !
Ee NRC's %nse was o su? new tn-
e by comumis-

sion’s internal auditors rzviewed the NRC's
initial probe of Mr. Applegate's charges. An-
other looked at the quality of Zimmer's conye
struction.

The latter probe resulted in the
fine and a two-inch-thick report thal found

Viclations of I2 of 18 t_:g!g safety criteria for
b £ a nuclear plant. The repo in-
cluded affidavits from workers who testified
to alcohol and drug use by workers at Zim-
mer. Two plant guards testified to observing
a bookmaking operation and gun raffles be-
Ing nn at the site.
“Violation of Our Rales’
The spokesman for Cincinnati Gas &
Electric says the utility pald the
“lo avold endless hearing™ an an
Dot because it agreed with all
He says fturther
volving alcabol, guns, drugs or bool
would "be *in violation of our rul
The probe |

E

ith Mr,
NRC investigation of his ch Was super-
ficial For example, the detective had said
TEaT defictent welds bad been accepted for
use; be went on to cite three such welds.
The NRC investigating team :ald that
charge couwdn't be substantiated But the
NRC's tnternal auditors found that the com-
missian’s tovestigators had missed the fact
tha! one of the cited welds had taen re
placed after Mr. Applegate m e his allega-

tica.

Though obviously pleased with parts of
the NRC reports, GAP fie
with time major conc

UMW BUIALE al Zmmer

ple. &fgg&ammmm.ai
m; eplmmeJune.m_‘

d his first hearing an T5¢ situation |
r. ’

at
Construction Halt

In No r, the five NRC commission-
ers, by a - ) oAl

the plant

ier this year, GAP filed requests un-
der the Freedom of Information Act seeking
supporting documents and draft reports re-
leased o the NRC's investigations of Zim-
mer. GAP's Mr. Devine says the requests
were partly prompted by suspicions that
parts of the reports had been watered down

at

~and that other sections bad been deleted en-

tirely.

In response to those requests, the NRC
told GAP that the commission's files didn't

sources say that statement, though perbaps
technically correct, wasn't really true.
one NRC Investigator involved in
told Congressman Udall, he had
coples of the report in *'; office flle
ordered 1o remove them after GAP filed
request. GAP recently filed sutt
NRC In a Washington federal court
a determination of whether NRC employees
acted lllegally in handling the requests
The response to GAP's informatjod
quests caused bealed debate within the
NRC, sources say. Some NRC officials ar
gued that while the agency ‘could fight pud-
lic disclosure of certain documents, it was
obligated under the law, al the very least. w0

7

James Cummings, the dead of the NRC's'
internal-andit office, says wat because of
pending litigation be L

2
»
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DocumentsCreate Doubts About Veracity
OfSafetyReportsonSome Nuclear Plants

' Docmmuobmnednndermntedan
o!h!omauoanﬂromthcmmdw
qucnmmmmmmunm
early 1970s federal inspection reports were
written for iaspections that weren't -ever
made on nudmmuplmnder,w

For example, a 1381 report by the General
Accounting Office, an arm of Congress, said
the OIA regularly submits draft reports to
people. being investigated and sometimes
changes the reports as a result of their com-
ments. - ‘

The GAO also contended the OIA has pre-
maturely terminated some Investigatians
and recommended that Congress consider
creaung an inspector general's office for the
NRC

In responding to the GAO report, the
NRC disputed many of 1s findings and said

in releasing the documents on this mat-
ur.tbeNRCblmedmtmewneotmeh-
spector making the charges. Almost all
other names were similarly expunged. How-
ever, what identification there was, along
with interviews with NRC sources, indicate
the charges Involved federal Inspection ac-
tivities In the southeastern U.S.

The NRC Inspector refused to give OlA
investigators specific evidence to back up
his charges. He said he had given such spe-
cifics w Atomic Energy Commission offi-
clals four years earlier and fel his career
had suffered for the effort

Documents show the OIA investigators
talked to officials involved in the 1373 inves-
tigation. Thase officials confirmed the find-
Ing of transgressions serious enough
prompt the transfer of a number of AEC
employees. But the OIA"investigators found
that all the records of the AEC investigation
bad been destroyed

In a report, OIA investigator Lawrence J,
Strickier concluded that avallable evidence
tended to support the Inspector's !
Following That report, however, the NRC
stopped its-probe. Senior NRC staff officlals
decided again.: sending a report ou the mat-
ter to their bosses, the five NRC commis-
sioners, on the ground there wasn't anything
the commissioners could do.

Jamsounmmgs.thebudouheou
since 1978 and therefore not involved in el
ther the 1873 or 1377 probes, says be hasnt
reopened the investigation partly because he
doesn't believe any falsification really oc-
curred. “I've pever seen people in this
agency make out phony inspection reports,”
hes&y&&nbeaddsthuu;nybodydsd
make out suck reports, it would be a “very, -
very serious situation.'
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Whlstle blowers accuse NRC of hostility

' By JACK BOOTH

Stalf Wniter

When quality control inspector
Carlene Suner contacted the US
Nuciear Regulatory Commission
shaut allegedly faulty welding ot
the Comanche Peak nuclear plant,
she was assured her identity would
be kept secret

It didn't work out that way As
riving home with several co work

Comanchc Peak workers say informants aren’t protected

|
ers, she found » cur in her driveway
with NRC markings. and the fol-
lowing day an NRC
gave her a cheery hello in fromt of
other employees

was moved four times in two days,

]

and she was sbruplly informed she of their report, which concluded
there was no merit 1o her charges

could no longer ride the company
l-..h‘-lhn--mmm
for pregnant wormen.
mrmyn(‘mh?nih
censing heanngs last Seplember
Then she said she found that
much of what she told the NRC in-
vestigators was garbleo or left out

claims shout construx tlon deliciences
st Comanche Pk, 80 miles south.
west of Dallas, and whether the
agency makes any effort o prevent
those who come

whether the NRC

-

forward

The series of hearings st which
Mrs Suner wstified s expected 0
resume by March, as the procedure

for Neenming of the piant reaches i
final stages. A number of whiste

See PROTECT on Page 15
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NRC accused of hosti

PROTECT — From Page Ove

Crives say the NRC should not have allowed
s plant with so many problems © get within 97
perrent of phe , and they wheth.
er wmilar problems have gone undetected by the
NHC at the other 60 plants under construction in
Uruted States. inc'uding Comanche Peak

The NRC has admitied that it itially did »
superficial investigation of & whistie blower's
complaints st the Zimmer plant

But NRC and wtility officials tnsist the
NRCs investigations st Comanche Pesk have
bewn extenmve

“I1 you ook st the man hours of the invest.
grtions involved. and all the details they describe
in their reports, T think it hes to be obvious that
the investigations are thorough ~ said Dick Ram-
sey. a spokesman for Texas Ut ties Services Ine

NHC offacuals in Aslington say the thelr task
s more difficult because they have only one in-
specior in res fence ot each plant. and only »
handful of investigators 0 handle & 13-state
regyn

However. more than a domen withesses ot
the Comanche Peak hearings saud one of the
NRCs baggest probiems is » negative sttitude to-
ward whistle hlowers

A local public interest group that has been
parucipaung in the boensing hearings, the Cin
rens Aswocation for Sound Energy, chargid that
the NRCs Arhington office has been 30 hostile 10
whistle blowers that workers no longer see any
ot in wlking o federal officlals

The problem s not isolated 1o the Arlington
wifice. sud Louvis Clark, the executive direcwor of
the Covernment Accountability Project. » Wash.
theton, D © hased private group set up W pro-
tect whistle blowers

“The NRC @ rotoriosly bed sbout how
‘hey deal wath the people who come © them
with information,” ssid Clark, whose group was
comvdered instrumental in bringing stiention 0
the problems of the Cincinnati plant

Some reeent events have reinforoed the
opimon of erities who question the thoroughness
of the NRC investigations of whistUe blower com.
plaints st Comanche Peak

ontroversy has developed over whether
the NRC is receptive 0 claims shout
construction deficlences at Crmanche Peak,
and whether the agency makes acy effort 1o
event ictaliation against those who come

orward

person. | don't know that he s always otally
informed with regard to the matters he

thet the first NRC investigation had not been as
thorough as the first report indicated

In August, Marshall £ Miller, the chalrman
of the US Atwomic Salety and Licensing Board
which is hearing the Comanche Poak case or-
cused NRC staff members of srrogance and
called thelr Inconclusive Investigation of the
Alchison case & “big exercise In futllity ™ ™~

He threatencd them with contempt sanctions
i they failed 1o trn over uncensored reports of
their investigation so the board could draw i
own conclusions about the firing The NRC haa
blacked out names and crucial detalls In s inves
tigative ranscripts 10 protect the anonymity of
wilnesses.

“You've not been cooperative.” Miller sald
“You have not been candid In your presents
ton ” The NRC staff is appealing his order A
hearing & scheduied for Jan 19

Miller also chastised the NRC staf! in Sep
tember for atiempting 10 rebut the estimony of
Jack Doyle, » former Comanche Poak engineer,
before they had studiew Doyle's testimony and
that of another engineer. Mark Walsh

DALLAS TIMES HERALD. Saurday Jan 1. 1963

ity to whistle blowers

Doyle complairned that 3,000 pipe supports st
the plart were faulty and could ot 31 5 billion
to repair. The supporta, designed 0 keep steam
| and coolant pipes (rom rupluring and causing s
| melidown of the reactor corf, will not undergo
| tinal stress analysis by the utility until lste mext
year The NRC stalf members said they belleved
the supports would pass the test. and sald any
that didn’t would be fixed by the utility

would jat say, “‘Bverything s OK, or #f it fan'y,
Iw'llmu.-dui'r-volu 5o why do we
‘have 8 hearing™ The stall's report has not bevn
completed

davit by two NRC investigators in the Arlington
office gave credence (o the reports about the
worken’ wne asiness

"B apprars 1o be a common bellef

loyally by their employers,” wrote the Investiga
iors shill and Richard K Kerr

CASE President Juanita Fllis, who has pre
sented 13 withesses in the four woeks of licens
Ing hearings sad almost 8 dosen other witnesses
decident not W wetify

“Thame who have gone © the NRC have in
many cases hived © regret iU” she said “The
treatment whistle blowers have reeeivest from
the NRC has been appalling, and the lmpact on

' them and thelr families is staggering This gets
| back 10 the praple ot the rlant Many potential
whistle blowers simply are not ready 1o put their
future and present jobe on the line ©
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~over-up at t Comanche Peak isch

d.mnmmmun Brown & Root Construction Inc . the  to the Nuclear
:.’”‘::f,n,t:.;s,?z, contractor bullding the plant for sion because he not trust the
& uwvmqu Texas Utllities. The company inves  federal agency toconduct an impar
A former foreman at the Coman- gy yesurance . sald in an fafled tosubstantiateanyol tal investigation.
che Peak nuclear power plant has jnierview the violations do not pose 's Opponents of nuclesr nul-!
charged that officials are conduct: However, a second s
ings “coverwup”tohide hazardsthat conducted by Texas Utilities y in hearings before the

be and others brought totheir stten-
tion, but a safety officlal for the
plant says the former employee is
not qualified to judge potential har-
ards. .

The former foreman, Arvill Dill-
ingham Jr_, said Thursday in an in-
terview that procedural violations
at the plant could cost millions of
dollars to repair and, If not correct-

» harard.

Vega said Dillingham is not
fied to judge potential lm:ﬁ-:
the condition of concrete walls. pies that form Texas Utilities, sub-
'llc‘llﬂ.m-nlowm;‘.:

ating Co., one of three sister compa-  {

I Atomic Slmy and Licens
ing Appeal Board

Vega sald “He's not knowledges Dillingham's most  significant LAST MONTH, a former weld
':l‘m technologyorincon-  charges — made In a sworn state-  ing #t the plant. who Mﬂemmcm'kﬂ“
crete” ment signed Dec 18 — involved two ¢ that he was nr unn-r
b safety violationsthat hesaid  for testilying before the NRC, »as Dillingham "‘:rdummmd
DILLINGHAM WAS laid off in result in & melt of the ‘-ﬁlhtlmby ageregate mats was mixed with
October, weeks after his charges nuclesr core if not corrected. .Wuwm the concrete forming the base for
prompted a: (ovestigation by  Hesaid hedidnottakehischarges tive law judge. the oucl.sr resctor

The inspector,
was fired three separate times from
. construction jobs at two different
nuclear plants after testifying at

ummam'\ﬂmmrchnlmf
Juanita Ellis, president of the Citi-
2ens Association for Sound Energy,
said at least & dozen nuclear plant
employees backed out of test) y

Charles Atchison,

hearings about faulty
nche Peak, which is

.Cover-up at Comanche Peckis charged

' Continued frem Page 13
A COMPANY REPORT on the
. investigs Uon sald tests on the con-
cmouﬂodumvnyl-nnuu
Dillingham said the concrete was
| mevor tested. Witt could not be

R el e g
-

. that wae never Investigated In-
. volved the construction of under-
water lamps In the pool surround-
ing the reactor. Dillingham charged

that his superintendent rrmlcd said

. him from tlunlu drill shavings

: from the lam, s The supervisor,
- Dillingham sald, was in too much of
‘.‘ & hurry.

~ Dillingham said the

“which reqain inside the hollow
hmppr_-u_ could become dislodged

reactor head Is being removed for

IF THE METAL particles fused
to the rods, they prevent the
rods from being replaced properly
and could cause & meltdown, he

Vega — who sald he would need
more information before discuss
ing the sllegation — dismissed Dill-
mu-'- claims that lu of the al

ngham -:- clamd that
hfnn were drilled throuch the

nbvkhunbo
taining m&d

nessed the holer Seing drilled. coo
md in the companv’s August
igation. In an Interview
Thursday, heszid he lssatisfied now
that proper paperwork was done
and proper suthorization was given.
Vega denled Dillingham's accuss-
tion that Vega warned him not to
contact the press with his charges
He sald Dillingham called him In
December and asked if he could
help gethis job back. He s2id Dilling-
ham threatened to make the
charges public if he was not put
back to work.
Vega. who sald his job Is con

weak- In back io work. “

didn’t have the suthority to put Dill
uteven if |
did, | wouldn't Jet him blackmall
us,” he said. i

VEUA SAID Dillingham lost his
because employees are being
id off as work at the plant slows
down
Dilinghsm, however, questions
the timing of his layof{ He said that
in August, when he returned to
work after meeting with Rrown &
Root officials in Houston, he was
stripped of his work crew
After working & new assignment
for several weeks, he cali>d Vega
andthen W M Rice, group vice pres
fdent of the Brown & Root Power
Division Dillingham sald Hesaid he

argec

He sald the improperly poured
base could shift under the weight of
the T00-ton reactor, causing the pipe
that supplies cooling water to the
reactor 1o break

Larry Witt, & former Brown &
Root front-end loader operator, told
company lnvestigators last August
that a superior ordered him to ase
the rejected aggregate material In
vestigators Waiked to two other men
who worked in the srca who sad
they knew nothing of the incident
Witt's supervisor at the ume Is now
dead

Please see Cover-up on Page 15
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The Atchfalaya basin W’WT—‘]

Louisians’s Atchafalaya besin con-
tains some of the country’s most
beautiful scenery in its swam-
phndl and bayou country. But it’s
in danger, both from nature and
from man The Misissippi River,
always seeking the easiest course,
threatens it from one side. Oil iu-
teresta, and man in general, threa:-
en from another. On the cover,
Daniel Singleton, whose fm'ly
lives on Avocs [aland

By Mary Barrineau
Cover by Barron Ludlum

Blowing the whictle

Chuck Atchison is & whistle blow-
uafmrqunhtyeontmhmpoc

tor at Comanche Peak who was
fired after he reported safety viola-
tions. His former employers say he
is a liar, but the Nuclear Regula-
tory Commission has substantiated
his charges.

By Mary Barrineau
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CHUCK ATCHISCN'S FRIEND REMEMPERS WELL THE TI4E HE
tried to interest Atchison in seeing The Chins Syndrume, a
Jane Fonda movie abcut au accident at a nuclear power plant

Atchison had just signed on as a quality-control worker at
the Comanche Peak nuclear-power plant under construction
pear Glen Rose. He'd worked at manufacturing plants before,
but this was his first exposure to the nuclear industry. He was
full of enthusiasm for what he felt was the energy source of
the future

He was scornful of the movie's point of view, but after much
prodding, be agreed to see it. “Afterwards, he still took the
side of the nuclear industry. He said that kind of thing could
never happen. He said what happened in the movie was just a
fluke and that it wasn't very realistic,” says the fr'end, Bobby
Hobbe.

It was like Chuck Atchison to take on new projects with
unrestrained ardor. A big, affable fellow with a thatch of curly
gray hair and a fondness for Western clothes and country
music. Atcbison had taken a similar approach to previous jobs
and a succession of hobbies — underwater photography, scuba
diving, motorcycle racing, karate. “If he sees something he
wants to do, he'll keep at it until he does it. He isn't discour-
eged easily,” says Hobbe.

Scon after Atchison saw The China Syndrome, an accident
at Three Mile lasland proved the movie prescient. After the
real-life disaster, in which radioactivity was released into the
etmoephere, Atchison was somewhat more skeptical about the
safety of puclear power — or, as Hobbs puts it, “That kind of
msade Chuck think’

Now, nearly four years later, Atchison says he s sull a
proponent of nuclear energy. But be i no longer welcome o
work in the XMJ!LTV

Ha is an outcast, an inspector in exile, a certain kind of
expatriate known as a whistie blower. He was fired last Apnl
12, he says, for being overzealous in his quality-control inspec
tions He says his supervisors ignor. 1 reports he submitted on
defecty in pipe whip restraints. meces of structursl steel rend
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Atchison lies,

to many he$ a hero

to restrict the movement of piNes in critical safety areas
When he pressed the issue, he was fired.

Atchison has since Heen fired by two contra tors for a Lou-
tsiara power plant, end the 1. S. Labor Department 2o ruled
that each of the three terminations violated 2 federal 1%
designed to keep cmployers from punishing workers who re-
port alleged safety viclations. The two Louisiana contractors
fired him in retaliatior. for his test mcay before the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Boerd ealier this year, the Labor De-
partroent found. In fact, said Labor Department area diractor
Thomas Killeen, it seemed more than coincidental that the
first of those contractors, Thompkins-Beckwith, hired Atchi-
son on the very day he was scheduled to testify. The circum-
stances, combined with personnel connections between the two
plants, pointed to a conspiracy to prevent Atchison's appear-
ance as a witness, Killeen said in a letter to Tompkins-Beck-
with introduced into evidence at the hearings

A federal hearing judge has upheld the Labor Department’s
ruling about the initial firing at Comanche Peak. In a sharply
worded ruling, Ellin M. O'Shea, & Labor Department hearing
judge, accused plant officials of making “unconvincing, unbe-
lievable and irrational” charges in an attempt to discredit
Atchwson

Citizens who are opposed to the licensing of Comanche Peak
consider Atchison a hero. His former employers say he  in-
competent and a liar

Atchison is en unlikely hero for the anti-nuclear forces. The
only organization he has ever belonged to was a rescue squad
thot specialized in pulling corpses out of lakes and rivers. The
only political action he has ever taken was riding around the
courthouse square in Weatherford as a boy with a “Jim
Wright for Congress” sign on his bike. And that was to esrn &
Boy Scout merit badge that required participation in a paliti-
cal campaign

Yet his closest friends say they aren't surprsed that Atchi-
son ran into trouble while working as an inepecior at Coman-
che Peak

“Anything he takes on, he goes at it,” says Jim House, who
has known Atchison 13 years. “He's very straightforward
Whatever he sees, he says. He tries to excel in whatever he
does. He might overdo it

“I think thut was a lot of his problem out at Comanche
™ ' . . .
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' work But Chuck thought

his JOb
was W wnspect thungs, he was going o

| inspect

*Qut at Comanche Peax they want
people to go along with the system and
Chuck w one who'll go slong with
what's right,” he say?

| NOT JUST ANYONE BECOMES A WHISTLE

| blower

People who have studied the
personalities of those who report viola-
tons say they are often those on the
fringe of their professions, those with
less than perfect work records

Chuck Atchison's flaw wes & falsified
educational record. When he went w
work at Comanche Peak, he lied about
his schooling. He said he had & college
degree when he didn't, and later, when
applying for a promotion, he used
“white out” on a transcript from Tar-
tant County Junior College to change
the words “no degree obtained” to “de-
gree obtained.”

The misrepresentation was not & fac-
tor in his fining, but it did damage his
credibility during testimony about de-
fecls at the plant Attorneys for the

! plunt hit hard at the falsification, and

spokesmen for the plant continue W
use it to try to discredit 2 chisen

“In the puclear-quality assurance or-
garization, if there is one thing we
have to have it is high cthica' aware-
ness. | can't afford to have someone
working there whose ethics are even
suspect.” says Deve Chspuman, man-
ager of quaiity assurance for the con-
scrtiur of pcwer companies that owns
the piant.

Atchison, 40, originall; was hired it
February 1979 as a documentation spe-
cialist to make sure paperwork for in-
spections was complete. He had no
training in the nuclear industry. He
learned as he worked. After about nine
months, he was teaching other people
how to do the job

Nuclear inspectors at the plant
heard about his teeching and before
long be was administering tests and in-
structing other workers in sile proce-
dure. "l learned it myself and then

| taught it,” says Atchison

All of his evaluations praised Atchi-
son for his verbal-communication
skills, rating him above average in his
work, although suggesting he needed
improvement in his written-communi-

cation skills. Atchison’s “primary |

strength is his verba! skills in present-
ing information to peop.c in a concise
and understandable manner He also
has the persistence Lo research a prob-
lem or task and complete all the detail
work necessary to resolve an assign-
ment,” said supervisor J. R. Ainsworth
in a Dec. 22, 198(, evaluation
At the end of 1981, four months be

fore he was fired, Atchison was pro-
moted again, to field inspector. Now
spokesmen for the power plant say

that Atchison was probably given wo
much responsibility {or hic experience

d T s T
“n»"‘,'—'E\! |\

- Page 5

and education “Looking back on it,
no, we shouldn’t have let hum do all
that he did.” says Chapman. However
Atchison seemed eager to umprove his
position. savs Chapman. “Nobody's ac-
cusing him of not having ambition.”
Atchisun was an experienced teacher
by the time he came to work at Co-
manche Peak He had taught scube
diving as & member of a rescue squad

Shah w learn industinal skilis. “] came

within two weeks of being permanent
in [ran. We were going to move there
to help them set up & helicopter manu-
facturing plant in the mountains, but
the revolution came first,”" says

| Atchison

He spent & month in Culver City,

| Calif., working for Hughes Helicopter,

in his home town of Weatherford, and |

says he personally recovered the bodies
of 64 drowning victims during 15 years
on the squad "It got to the point
where | developed extra-sensory per-
ception in the water. Visibility in the
lakes and rivers arouna here 1s zero If
1 got in the location of the body, Il
could physically sense it."”

Turnover in the rescue squad was

high, he says, since many divers
couldn’t take pulling body after body
out of the water. He trained new divers
often to replace the ones who dropped
out. Friends say Atchison had the per-
fect personality for teaching. “He's real
easy going, down two earth. In all the
vears | been knowing him ['ve never
seen him get mad. Oh, maybe occasion-
ally at his wife. He's strong willed, but
he s patient. He doesn't lose his tem-
per.” says Hobbs

Atchison left Weatherford and his
job at Bell Helicopter in 1971 and
spent three and a half years in the Vir-
gin lslands teaching scubs diving and
operating a dive shop

When he returned to the US
went to work for Bell Operations Cor
poration, tea~hing bonding to 102 Iran-
jan student

who had been sent by the

hc.«

but returned to Texas when he decided
his standard of hving would have to
drop considerably because of high costs
in California. “I had a daughter in the
fifth grede who would have hed w
travel 0 miles to school Houses start-
ed at $95,000." His wife, Jeanne, and
daughter, Jennifer, had stayed behind
and tefore long, he came home. Almost
immediately, he saw an ad for work at
Comanche Peak and started to work.

Atchison says he doefn't know why
he lied an his educational record. Cer-
tainly, the position for which he was
applying didn't require a college de-
gree. “At the time, it didn't seem to be
that big a deal,” he says. “l figure
probably 50 to 75 percent of applicants
for jobs anywhere aren't completely
truthful on their application.” When
he applied for the promotion, he real-
ized he had checked “college degree”
on his original personnel record. “Then
it was & matter of making the tran.
script match the original form,” says
Atchison. “Of course, now the lawyers
are using it 1o trv to discredit me "

There weas conflicting testimony at
the licensing hearings &ébout whether
Atchison’s misrepresentation of his
education ensbled him to qualify for
promotions he would not have other-
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wise obtained. Suck promotions are
based on & point system combining ex-
perience and education, plant supervi-
sors testified. Ezperience required for
each inspection job s & function of
what educational degree a worker has
obtained, they said. Charlés Brandt, a

quality assrance supervisor &t the |

plant, said he doubted Atchison could
have become a visual inspector without
the associate degree he claimed to
have.

However, the supervisors were un-
able to come up with the specific point
system or number of points Atchison
would have been lacking for the job.

According to the Government Ac-
countability Project, which has de-
fended scores of whistle blowers across
the country, such a person tends to be
different from his co-workers.

“For some reason or another, he de
cides to do something that is not the
norm. Let's face it, blowing the whistle
is & non-conforming action,” says Lew-
is Clark, executive director of the pro-
ject. “Whistle blowers are poople who
tend w have a strongsr sense of con-
science. [i's 'ike they draw the line
sooner than others.”

Whistie blowers do often nave some-
thing in their backgrounds that the nu-
clear industry or government can use
to try to discredit them, says Clark.
“The advice we give to people who are
sonsidering such a move is that if
there's erything in vour background
that is less than perfect, it will prob
ably come cut You are gowmg up
against people and institutions which
have u direct interest in destiroying
your reputation,” he says.

At npuclear-power plants, whistle
blowers tend to be pro-nuclear. “They
are also usually apolitical and have
fairly conservative values. They tend
to try to work within the system to
correct something before going outside,
as opposed to leakers who anonymous-
ly report violations without getting
personally involved. Whistle blowers
become completely baffled by the sys-
tem they once believed in. They can't
believe the massive assault on them-
selves when they try to correct some-
thing they see wrong.”

In Atchison's case, he says he was
stunned when he was told he was being
fired. I didn't have the slightest idea
it was coming until they did it,” he
SaYE.

A report signed by quality-control
manager Gordon Purdy on the day
Atchison was fired said he was dis-
charged for “lack of ability to perform
assigned tasks and follow supervisory
direction.”

Purdy had been following written or-
ders from his superiors issued the same
day: “Subject employee has demon-
etrated a lack of ability in performing
assigned task, in that he refuses to lim-
it his scope of responsibility to pipe

1

|

|

1
|
|

whip restraints and insists on getting |

CASE

involved in other areas outside '
scope. Consequently, his services are
no longer required.”

The Labor Department determined
that Atchison was fired for filing sever-
al non-conformance reports on possible
safety problems at the plant, and that
making such reports was clearly within
his responsibility even if it was not
within his specific inspection area.

Atchison says that in early March
1982 he was criticized by officials of
the Texas Utilities Generating Co., the
group of power companies in charge of
the plant's construction, for “over-in-
specting and witch-hunting” when he
reported defects in pipe whip re-
straints. Although he was only sup-
posed to examine the area an inch on
either side of the weld on the plate, he
noticed a defect about 18 inches from
the weld and reported it.

He soon received a copy of a report
writlten March 13 by a superior at
Brown & Root, the plant’s construction
subcuntractor, which said that inspec-
tors “should ascertain defects 1n an
ares .. and not beyond "

The plate was subaequently ijaatalled
in ‘ae reactor, says Atchison

On March 23, be discovered {ive oth-
er pipe supports w~ith sumilar welding
problems, he says. Soine had cracks
and .bubbles. Others had beer welded
from top to bottom, instead of bottom
10 top, which causes weiker weids, he
seya He turned in a non-conformance
report on the defects. “It was totaly
sjuashed at the Uime " says Atchisoa.

Then on Apri' 12, hours before he
was fired, he turned in & final non-
compliance report. Attached to the re-

| port was a note in Atchison's hand-

writing that said, “Open to pow-wow
on subject.”

Atchisen's bosses later charged that
he was trying to use the non-confor-
mance report (NCR) accompanied by
the note as a tool to force a raise.
Atchison “‘gave the impression that he
was willing to disregard the NCR- if
possible consideration would be given
to his salary increase.”

This, according to Chapman, over-
shadowed all the questions his superi-
ors had about Atchison's competence.
“The fact that he was clearly trying to
arbitrate a quality matter makes it
clear we can't use him at a nuclear
power plant. Those matters are not
subject to negotiation,” says Chapman.

Atchison denies he had anything of
the kind in mird by writing the note.
He frequently discussed non-confor-
mance reports with his superiors and
they sometimes disagreed with his
findings. He simply indicated an open-
ness to discuss the subject, he says.

In addition to questioning his hones-

ty, Atchison's bosses have attacked his

competence. In testimony at the licens-
ing hearings, Brandt said Atchison
seemed unable to properly visually

P\R"IA" weldine “Ha ranipted as

i able indications as rejectable, and re-

jectable indications he did pot report,”
said Brandt.

Chapman points out that Atchisan's
“above average” evaluations were all
made before iie became an inspectar.

However, some of Atchison's super-
visors testified they did pot think he
should have been fired Randy Smith,
his immediate Supervisor, gave that
opinion, as did his former supervisor,
Rickard lce, quality-control inspector
of mechanical equipment, who said be
would have been willing to take Atchi-
sor: hack on in his section.

Now the Nuclear Regulatory Com-
mission has substantiated Atchison's
charges. A report by the commission
says that its own investigators found
weld defects of the type meationed by
Atchison.

Clyde E. Wisner, NRC public aflfairs
director in Arlington, says the weld
problems in pipe rupport restrants are
a ‘sigaificant item” that may ind'cats
a “hreakdown” of the plant's inspec-
tion procedure for parts recaived trom
two suppliers.

Officials at the plant deay that
Atchison's allegatiors led to the dis-
covery of the problem. Wisner san
that although the specific pipe suppar.
restraint mentioned in the NRC report
is not the aawe one discoversd b
Atchison, he did charge that many
welds ip similar restraints were
defective.

in a report based oa inspections st
the plant Oct 19-20. the NRC said
“numerous” weld problems were found
in a massive melal frame that supports
& steam pipe connecting a generator to
a turbine. The frame is considered a
crucial component because it is sup-
posed to keep the pipe from rupturing
in the event of an earthquake or an
sccident that causes abnormal vibra-
tion. Wisner said the restraint, waich
has 10,000 feet of welds, is the same
type as the one Atchison had cited.

Company officials said the weld de-
fects were discovered after a painter
noticed a cracked weld and rgported it.
The NRC report doesn't vindicate
Atchison, they say because the plant’s
components are so large that problems
are bound to be evident somewhere.
“It’s like me saying there are going to
be deaths on the highway this week-
end,” says Tony Vega, a supervisor for
quality assurance for the consortium of
utility companies that is building Co-
manche Peak.

However, Juanita Ellis, president of
Citizens for Sound Energy, a public in-
terest group that participated in the
licensing hearings, says the report does
substantiate Atchison’s testimony.

“The company doesn't want to ad-
mit that any of the allegations made
by our witnesses are what have led to
the findings of these significant prob-
lems,” she says.




CASE ATTACHMENT 10 - Page 7

l Whistle

‘antinued from Page 9

THE EFYECT OF CHUCK ATCHISON'S | at ap Arlington manufacturing firm,

testimony before the Atomic Safsty
and Licensing Boerd went far beyoud

the allegations he made about flaws in |
pipe welds that could pose safety haz- |

| ards st the plant.

testimony that followed, says Ellis
“Many, many others came forward
| after Chack did,” says Juanita Ellis,
president of the group. “He was the
first. We were going into the nearing
| without any witnesses befcre be agrsed
to testify. He called on the Friday be-
fore the hearings started on Monday.
We ended up calling nine witnesses.”

if be bad it all to do over knowing
the consequences, Atchison says he
probably wouldn't changs hus actions.
“I've us’ got my mind made up
now,” he sayn. “I"n going to ses it all
| the way through They'vs gut this
country boy rasd now. U've min the full
gamy. of sootions sines | got firad.
Bu [ got ‘o keep on with it bocu e

we'rs nch juse talking about wa We're |

tors and other kinds of whist'e blowers,
who come behind. | understand there

are meny similer cases atill iv the sys- |
ter: which haven't gotter to the point |

my cases have. | feel a respoasibuity
for othe. Wwapactars.

Atchisnn cave e ~an understand
peopl: making mistakes during the
construction of the pleni. “When
you're building anything, whether it's a
bouse, or sircraft or whatever, there's
always something you have to pul' out
and do over again. What I can't under-
stand is why at Comanche Peak they
keep trying to hide it or pull the rug
over it.”

The plant’s construction is way be-
hind schedule and way over budget,
and Atchison believes those are the
reasons for the alleged cover-up. Doing
things over to get them right would
take more time and money, he says
Comanche Peak was schadulad to open
in 1580 at a total cost of $779 million.
Now official projections set an opening
date of 1984 for the first unit and 1985
for the second, at a cost of at least
$3.44 billion. Citizens for Sound Ener-
gy project the cost at $5 billion

The three companies that fired
Atchison are apreaiing the Labor De-
partment’s rulings, which order in each

n
i
|
I
; He broke ground for other important |
|
\
i

1
|
l also taliing sbowt the othem, insper- '
|
|
!

| “It's the first house we've ever owned. |

We've only been in it for three years

| and we worked for nine years to earn |
| the money to buy it.”

He s working npow in quality controi

but his salary is $7 an bour, less than
half what he could earn in the nuclear
industry

Atchison isn't the only one who sac-
rificed to testify before the commis-
sion. Darlene Stiner, wbo s pregnant
ard still works at the plant, has been
shunned by her co-workers. When she
tried to catch a workers’ bus from Wal-
nut Springs, a bus she had been riding
for five years, the driver told her he
had no insurance for pregnant women.
Warkers on the bus made obscene ges-
tures and commepis. Her husband,
who waa fired from his job as a welder
at the plant, now drives her to work

The Stiners had taken concerns
about bad welling on pipe hanger sup-
ports to the Nuclsar hegulatory Com
mission. The coupls requested eno-
pymity but in the NRC's second
menting with the Stiners at their home
11 Walnut Sorings, iveetigators drove
up to they house 1n a clsarly marked
goverruaant car. Laus an NRC inves-
t.gator made & point to single Darlene
oul and speak tc her at the plant when
she wus with & group of workers.

Eariy last summer, after they went
to the NRC, Darlene said she was bad-
tly besur ia ths back yard of her mo-
bile home. She aid not ses her at
tacker. She doeen't know who he was,
and there is no evidence to Link the
attack with the plant. But Darlene says
she had no known enemies before be-
com.ag & critic of the plant's construo-
tion operstion.

Others who testified are finding it
impossible to get jobs in the nuclear
industry, says Ellis “Everyone who
testified has sacrificed something,” she
(P

Atchison was asked at the hearings
to describe his reasons for ‘estifying.
“The primary reason is my concern for
safety and the prospects of what's go-
ing to happen if the plant breaks down
or has an accidet — what’s going to
happen to the gensral ares where | was
born and have been raised all my life.
What really ticks me off is that if it
was just me, it wouldn't be a problem
— but when it affects my family, then
it makes me mad,” he sa:d.

“Especially wher you've got a 14
yrar-old girl who wants to quit school
or at least go to work part-time be-

The Frankhn Mint
Franhlin Center, Pennsylvana 19091

I wish 1o wder The [runied Victonan Valonline
if, 1in stering ulvc Glgree, set with a
i’*mxous fully taceted ruby. and suspended
from a matching sterfing silver meckcham, 18

Ihe Je\vel

\alcmn

el v -‘ \““"}‘

A limited edition p
set with a predious
Available for this V

case that he be reinstated and awarded |
beck pay. A win for Atchison would

inches long The pendant will be sent to me in
a it box ecempansed by a gift cand

cause of this. My wife has had to g» to |
the doctor to get tranquilizers to calm |

Actount No

until after Christtuas. Then, he will
have to sell it and move into a trailer.

|
b‘ hm . w, | | prefer to pay as hoidows

| probably mean a financial se her nerves because of all this. All be- DIRECTLY | enclose my resurtance of $39.°
' ment, but he says he probably will do | .0 [ wes doing my job the way 1 ] A Tr T s il e
| little bettar than break even. | thought it ought to be done and be- | bull amount of 839 * W oy (chech one).
‘ For now, the sacrifices are great. | . o ¢ b0 nh to get that damn | Y American Expioss * (O Diners Chid
| At.ch-oobopuhemnholdonwhn ’ Lhm‘onlme"D MasterCard VISA
;bomomtheFortWon.haubmbofAnei |
‘ |
!

Mary Barrineau s Westward M]
writer
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214 /946-5440

(CITIZENS ASSN. FOR SOUND ENERGY)

January 11, 1983

Docketing and Service Section
Office of the Secretary

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Sir:

SUBJECT: Application of Texas Utilities
Generating Company, et al. for
an Operatine License fcr
Comancke ' 1k Steem Elect ic

S5tation Units 21 and 40 (C93ES)

“e are attaching the crigina: signed Affidavits of koy Keith Combs dated
1/9/83.

These were included as Fttachments 5 and 6 to CASE's 1/11/33 Writ%ea Argument
or. Issues.

Respectfully subritted,
CASE (CITIZENS ASSOCIATION FOR SOUND ENERGY)

Mrs.) Juanita Ellis
President
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UNTTED STATFS OF AMIRICA
NUCEEAR REGUEATORY COMMI S TON

.

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING APPEAL BOARD
In the Matter of

APPLICATION OF TEXAS UTILITIES Docket Nos. 50-445
GENERATING COMPANY, ET AL. FOR - and 50-446
AN OPERATING LICENSE FOR
COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC
STATION UNITS #1 AND #2 (CPSES)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

By‘my signature below, I hereby certify that true and correct copies of
CASE's Motion for Leave to File Pesponse; and CASE's Written Argument on Issues

have been sent to the names Tisted dbelow this _11th day of ganwetx . 1983
by: Express Mail where indicated by * and rirst Tass ail elsevhere.

Administrative Judge Ma-shell E. Miller =Ajan 5. Rosenthal, 2sa., Chatrman

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ktonic Safety end Licensirg Appeal Board

Atomic Safety anrd Licensing Board U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555 Wwashington, D, C. 20555

Dr. Kenneth A. McCollom, Dear *Ur. W. Reed Johnson, Member

Division of Engineering, Architecture, Atunic Safety and Licensing Appeal Boerd
and Techngology U. 5. Nuclezr Regulatory Commission

Oklahomz State University Wa .mington, D, C. 20555

Stillwate-, Oklahoma 74074
*Thomas S. Moore, Esq., Member

Dr. Richard Cole, Menmber Atunic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission . Washington, D. C. 20555

Washington, D. C. 20555
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Panel

Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq. U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Debevoise & Liberman Washington, D. C. 20555
1200 - 17th St., N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036 Docketing and Service Section 4
Office of the Secretary
Marjorie Ulman Rothschild, Csq. U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Executive Legal Director Washington, D. C. 20555
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 *Ms . Lucinda Minton, Law Clerk
. Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Panel Washisgton, D. C. 20555
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 Davic J. Preister, Esg.
Assistant Attorney General

5 Environmental Protection Division

A S ) P. 0. Box 12548, Capitol Station
gapita EA is..ngsid$nt Auctin, Texas 7871
J .izens Association for . )
g "Sound Cnergy) Mr. John Collins, Region IV Administrator,

Arlington, TX



